
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HALL 

3040 N. PROSPECT, SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP, MI  48198 

SEPTEMBER 17,2018 

7:00 p.m. 

AGENDA 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. ROLL CALL 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Regular Meeting of August 20, 2018 

 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

7. PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

8. REPORTS 

a. Supervisor 

b. Departmental Reports: Building Department, Fire Department, Ordinance                 

Officer, Parks Commission Minutes, Sheriff’s Report 

 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 

None 

10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

None 

 

11. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Resolution 2018-27, Approve Contract with Washtenaw County for Police 

Service, 2019-2022 

b. Resolution 2018-28, Approve Contract with Washtenaw County for Animal 

Control, 2018-2019 

c. Resolution 2018-29, Refer to Planning Commission the task of drafting an 

ordinance under the Michigan Marihuana Facilities Act (MMFLA) 

d. Resolution 2018-30, Salary Increase for Election Workers 

e. Resolution 2018-31, 2018 YCUA Water Rate Increase 

f. Resolution 2018-32, Utility Clerk Hire 



g. Culligan Water Filtration System to Improve Quality of Superior Township Hall 

Building Well water 

h. Southeast Michigan Council of Governments (SEMCOG) Dues July 15, 2018 – 

July 15, 2019 

i. 2019 Budgets and Truth-in-Taxation Hearing Scheduled for October 15, 2018  

j. Disposition of Trailer Jet to Mr. Root Out 

 

12. BILLS FOR PAYMENT AND RECORD OF DISBURSEMENTS 

13. PLEAS AND PETITIONS 

14. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Lynette Findley, Clerk, Superior Township, 3040 N. Prospect, Superior Township, MI 48198  

Telephone: 734-482-6099; Email:lynettefindley@superior-twp.org 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

AUGUST 20, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 1 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

The regular meeting of the Charter Township of Superior Board was called to order by the 

Supervisor Ken Schwartz at 7:00 p.m. August 20, 2018 at the Superior Township Hall, 3040 

North Prospect, Superior Township, Michigan. 

 

2.      PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Supervisor Schwartz led the assembly in the pledge of allegiance to the flag.  

 

3. ROLL CALL 
 

The members present were Ken Schwartz, Brenda McKinney, Lynette Findley, Lisa Lewis, Alex 

Williams, and Nancy Caviston. 

 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

      

It was moved by McKinney, supported by Findley, to adopt the agenda as presented with the 

addition of the Treasurer’s Investment report under f in reports. Clerk Findley requested that all 

material submitted for the agenda be submitted in a timely manner in order for the public to be 

able to review it prior to the board meeting. 

 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

  

A. REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 16, 2018 

 

It was moved by Caviston, supported by Lewis, to approve the minutes of the regular 

board meeting of July 16, 2018. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

 

6.  CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

 

 Darrell Stavros suggested placing the medical cannabis opt-in discussion on the agenda 

for September. Supervisor Schwartz said that he would address the issue in his 

supervisor’s report. 

 

7.   PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

  

A. Kira Macyda and Ginny Trocchio of the Washtenaw County Parks & Recreation 

Commission gave an overview of the master plan and developments for Staebler Farm 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

AUGUST 20, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 2 

 

Park. The master plan was adopted by the Washtenaw County Parks & Recreation 

Commission in August 2017. Plymouth road bisects the property which is around 98 

acres. The farm has partnered with the Michigan Folk School. The school is a non-profit 

that offers classes for traditional folk skill building and arts. They were looking for a 

campus to host their classes. The school will be located on the south side of the property. 

The north side of the property will contain hiking trails and program opportunities on the 

historic farm. The Parks & Recreation Commission brought in a consulting firm. In 

November work began on building chicken coops and came up with plans to save the 

farm buildings on the property. In the spring, Rowe Profession Services, a consulting 

firm helped develop a detailed plan for the property. There will be hiking trails around 

the pond, play structures, a nature trail north of the pond, etc. on the north side of the 

property. After soil testing it was determined that the west of the property will not 

support a parking lot. So, the parking lot will be located on the east side of the property. 

There will be a pavilion, public restrooms, and eventually a playground on the site. Don 

Staebler’s old workshop building will be converted into a blacksmithing and 

woodworking studio for the Michigan Folk School. Both projects should be complete by 

mid-October. There are plans for improved septic to accommodate the workshop 

building. A multipurpose building will also be built on the property to host additional 

classes. A kitchen for the building was donated by Google. There will also be free public 

events held on the property. Supervisor Schwartz inquired about the status of the farm 

house on the property. The Parks & Recreation Commission is looking into stabilizing 

the house. They project that it will take 5 years to get the house stable and in condition 

for use. Supervisor Schwartz also asked about animals returning to the property. Small 

farm animals will eventually return to the property. The commission will honor Mr. 

Staebler’s request of not allowing water crafts on the property. There will be fishing piers 

for children installed after the trails are added. The park should be fully operational in 18 

months. 

 

8.    REPORTS 

 

A. SUPERVISOR REPORT 

 

            Supervisor Schwartz reported on the following:  

 The Fire and Police Millages passed at the August 7 primary. 

 The application was approved for $1,000,152.00 for the FEMA Safer Grant. 

 The supervisor has found one volunteer to work on the committee to amend the 

hunting ordinance. He is looking for one or two more people to serve on the 

committee. Hopefully the committee will begin working on amending the ordinance 

in September. Former Supervisor McFarlane believes that it has been over 40 years 

since the ordinance has been amended. 

 The township met with lawyer Fred Lucas last week to discuss opting in to the 

Medical Marihuana Facilities Licensing Act (MMFLA) in the township. The 

supervisor consulted with the Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

AUGUST 20, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 3 

 

(LARA) and Fred Lucas and was advised that an ordinance was required to opt-in. 

Supervisor Schwartz stated that passing an ordinance is a 6-8 month process. Darrell 

Stavros stated that a municipality consultant informed him that an ordinance was not 

needed. Supervisor Schwartz said that he was willing to talk to the consultant if they 

were aware of a different approach that could be taken. 

 Township staff met with the township’s new IT provider, Nimble Systems, for a 

visioning session. Transitioning of responsibilities has begun from Parhelion to 

Nimble. 

 Supervisor Schwartz has received questions regarding the generator located on 

Prospect Rd. He received an email and call back from Derrick Johnson with DTE. 

The purpose of the generator is to provide additional power to the area as there is 

insufficient power in the area. The generator will be removed in mid-September as 

power needs drop off. They are working on plans to permanently boost the generation 

of power to the north side of Superior Township. 

 DTE has notified him that the planning for the installation of street lights on 

MacArthur Blvd have been completed. The installation should be complete in mid-

September. 

 Clerk Findley discussed Election Day issues. The Absent Voter County Board 

(AVCB) was the last to submit results for the August 7 primary. There were rumors 

of missing ballots. There were no missing ballots. This was the first AVCB used 

under Clerk Findley and lessons were learned to take to the November 6 general 

election. Supervisor Schwartz stated that the township is struggling to find election 

workers. He said that there is less interest in working the elections than there was a 

half generation ago. He also said that the township is looking into increasing pay for 

inspectors. The township is in need of non-Democrat election workers as most of our 

inspectors identify as Democrat and the goal is to balance out the parties, as much as 

possible, at each precinct. 

 

B. DEPARTMENT REPORTS: BUILDING DEPARTMENT, FIRE DEPARTMENT, 

ORDINANCE OFFICER REPORT, PARKS COMMISSION MINUTES, 

SHERIFF’S REPORT 

 

It was moved by Caviston, supported by Lewis, that the Superior Township Board 

receive all reports.  

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

C. UTILITY DEPARTMENT FINANCIAL REPORTS PERIOD ENDING JUNE 

30, 2018 

 

It was moved by Caviston, supported by McKinney, to receive the Utility 

Department Financial reports Period Ending June 30, 2018. 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

AUGUST 20, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 4 

 

 

D. FINANCIAL REPORTS, ALL FUNDS as of JUNE 30, 2018 

 

It was moved by Caviston, supported by Lewis, to receive the Financial Reports, All 

Funds as of June 30, 2018. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

E. CONTROLLER’S REPORT, 2ND QUARTER 

 

It was moved by McKinney, supported by Caviston, to receive the Controller’s 

Reports, 2nd Quarter. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

F. TREASURER’S INVESTMENT REPORT 

 

It was moved by Caviston, supported by Lewis, to receive the Treasurer’s Investment 

report. 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

9.    COMMUNICATIONS 

Applications and resumes to replace Trustee Green were submitted to the board. The 
candidates are as follows: 

 Thomas Brennan, a 5 year resident of the township, is interested in serving on the board 

of trustees to be a voice for the community and to ensure that the township remains a 

great place to live. He currently serves on the planning commission, he is the co-chair 

of the Washtenaw County Democratic Party’s membership committee, and he is also 

active in the Eastern Washtenaw Democrats. 

 Martha Kern-Boprie, a 51 years resident of the township, has previously served on 

board of trustees for 12 years as treasurer. She served 10 years on the Washtenaw 

County Board of Commissioners and she currently is serving her third term on the 

Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission. She believes that she has a lot to 

offer to the township due to her background serving the township in the past and 

present. 

 Darrell Stavros, a 20 year property owner of the township, he has lived in the township 

for 4 years. He was a member of the Model United Nations in High School. He worked 

on Jeff Irwin’s campaign for the Michigan Senate. He is a registered Republican and is 

conservative, but socially liberal. He feels that his background can add value to the 

board. 

 Meghan McFarlane Winslow, has roots in the community that go back almost 100 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

AUGUST 20, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 5 

 

years, she has lived in the community most of her life. She believes that community 

service is an honor. She believes in managed growth of the township. She is a fiscally 

conservative, but socially moderate Democrat. 

 

It was moved by McKinney, supported by Caviston, to appoint Meghan McFarlane 

Winslow to replace Trustee Green on the board of trustees. 

 

Roll call:  

Ayes: Williams, Caviston, Lewis, McKinney, Findley, Schwartz 

Nays: None 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

10.   UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

  None 

11.   NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. RESOLUTION 2018-21, DIXBORO HOUSE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 

It was moved by McKinney, supported by Caviston, to approve the Dixboro House 

Development Agreement subject to last minute administrative amendments due to the 

Washtenaw County Drain Commission. 

 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING DIXBORO HOUSE 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 

Resolution Number 2018-21 

 

Date: August 20, 2018 

 

WHEREAS, the developer desires to renovate the existing restaurant building 

located at 5400 Plymouth Road, Ann Arbor, MI 48105, with additions for indoor and 

outdoor seating, interior renovations, and outdoor event space; and, 

 

WHEREAS, on February 28, 2018, the Township approved, by action of the 

Superior Township Planning Commission, STPC #18-02, Dixboro House Conditional 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

AUGUST 20, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 6 

 

Use Permit, to allow the service of alcoholic beverages and an expanded outdoor eating 

area subject to conditions; and, 

WHEREAS, on June 12, 2018, the township approved, by action of the Superior 

Township Planning Commission, the final site plan for STPC #18-08, Dixboro House 

Restaurant, dated April 28, 2018, as revised; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Board of Trustees and the developer have 

reviewed the development agreement and find it to be a satisfactory statement of 

obligations and liabilities between the parties; and, 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that in consideration of the mutual 

premises and covenants contained therein the Superior Township Board of Trustees 

hereby approves the development agreement for the Dixboro House Restaurant subject to 

minor changes being administratively approved by the township zoning and building 

official and the township supervisor.  

 

 

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT 

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, 

Washtenaw County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct 

copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township 

Board held on August 20, 2018 and that public notices of said meeting were given 

pursuant to Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended. 

 

__________________________________             ______________________________ 

Lynette Findley, Township Clerk                      Date Certified 

Roll call:  

Ayes: Williams, Findley, Schwartz, Lewis, McKinney, Caviston 

Nays: None 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

B. RESOLUTION 2018-22, COPY MACHINE 

 

It was moved by Findley, supported by McKinney, to approve the contract agreement with 

Canon Solutions American for a sixty month lease of (2) two copy machines. 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

A RESOLUTION FOR APPROVAL FOR ENTERING INTO A CONTRACT 

AGREEMENT WITH CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA FOR A SIXTY MONTH 

LEASE OF (2) TWO COPY MACHINES 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

AUGUST 20, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 7 

 

 

 

Resolution Number: 2018-22 

 

Date: August 20, 2018 
 

WHEREAS, copy machines are necessary for the day-to-day operations of Superior 

Township, and, 

 

WHEREAS, the adopted policies of the Superior Township Board of Trustees 

requires board approval for all contracts and board approval for purchases where the total 

amount of the purchase is over $3,000.00, and, 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of 

Trustees approves the contract with Canon Solutions America for the lease of the copy 

machines for 60 months and authorizes the supervisor to sign the agreement and execute the 

contract. 

 

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT 

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw 

County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a 

resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on 

August 20, 2018 and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 267, 

Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended. 

__________________________________             ______________________________ 

Lynette Findley, Township Clerk                          Date Certified 

Roll call:  

Ayes: Schwartz, McKinney, Findley, Lewis, Williams, Caviston 

Nays: None 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

C. RESOLUTION 2018-23, WARREN ROAD CULVERT AGREEMENT 

 

This is for preliminary engineering for a permanent culvert to replace the temporary 

culvert that was installed between Vorhies and Curtis when the culvert washed out in 

2017. 

It was moved by Caviston, supported by McKinney, to approve the agreement between 

the township and the Washtenaw County Road Commission for the Warren Road culvert 

replacement and engineering. 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

AUGUST 20, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 8 

 

 

 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN SUPERIOR 

TOWNSHIP AND THE WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION FOR 

WARREN ROAD 

CULVERT REPALCEMENT AND ENGINEERING 

 

Resolution Number: 2018-23 

 

Date: August 20, 2018 
 

WHEREAS, the Washtenaw County Road Commission (WCRC) temporarily repaired 

a culvert in superior Township on Warren Road between Vorhies and Curtis roads in 2016; 

and, 

 

WHEREAS, the WCRC has offered to replace the temporary culvert with a permanent 

culvert replacement; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the township is required to finance 50% of the culvert improvement by 

law; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the new culvert will improve traffic safety on Warren Road; and, 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Township approves the agreement to 

finance 50% of the engineering for the Warren Road culvert replacement project in an 

amount not to exceed $12,500.00, and approves the Superior Township Supervisor to sign 

the necessary agreements and the funds for the road improvements will be debited from G.L. 

466-866. 

 

 

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT 

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw 

County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a 

resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on 

August 20, 2018 and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 267, 

Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended. 

 

__________________________________             ______________________________ 

Lynette Findley, Township Clerk                          Date Certified 

Roll call:  



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

AUGUST 20, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 9 

 

Ayes: Williams, Caviston, Lewis, Schwartz, McKinney, Findley 

Nays: None 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

D. RESOLUTION 2018-24, FEMA SAFER GRANT ACCEPTANCE 

 

The township applied for the FEMA Safer Grant to hire three additional firefighters. The 

grant was approved in the amount of $1,000,152.00. 

Treasurer McKinney reiterated that the township should be diligent in seeking out minority 

employees to serve with the fire department. Clerk Findley supports Treasurer McKinney’s 

sentiment. Supervisor Schwartz said that the sheriff’s department also struggles with finding 

minority candidates to serve with the police department. 

It was moved by McKinney, supported by Lewis, to approve the FEMA Safer Grant 

Acceptance. 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF THE  

SAFER GRANT 

 

Resolution Number: 2018-24 

 

Date: August 20, 2018 

 

 WHEREAS, the Superior Charter Township Fire Department applied for a FEMA grant 

to hire three new fire fighters; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, Superior Township was notified by FEMA that the grant was approved in 

the amount of $1,000,152.00; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, Superior Township acceptance of this award will obligate the township to 

pay $381,375.00 of the total amount of the award over a three year period from 1/30/2019 

through 1/29/2022; and, 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Charter Township Board 

of Trustees authorizes the Supervisor and/or the Fire Chief to accept the grant award and to 

execute any documentation required by FEMA. 

 

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

AUGUST 20, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 10 

 

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw 

County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a 

resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on 

August 20, 2018 and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 267, 

Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended. 

 

__________________________________             ______________________________ 

      Lynette Findley, Township Clerk                          Date Certified 

 

Roll call:  

Ayes: McKinney, Findley, Lewis, Williams, Caviston, Schwartz  

Nays: None 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

E. RESOLUTION 2018-25, AMENDED FEES PERTAINING TO SUPERIOR 

TOWNSHIP ZONING ORDINANCE 

 

It was moved by Caviston, supported by Findley, to approve the amended fees pertaining 

to the Superior Township Zoning Ordinance. 

 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND FEES PERTAINING TO THE 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP ZONING ORDINANCE 

 

Resolution Number 2018-25 

 

Date: August 20, 2018 

 
WHEREAS, this Board is authorized by the Zoning Ordinance of the Charter 

Township of Superior to set fees by resolution for various matters arising in the course of 

administration of the Zoning Ordinance to defray the cost of processing and evaluating 

applications, permits and requests; and 

 

WHEREAS, this Board has reviewed the fees previously in effect and has found that 

they are in need of revision; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Charter Township of Superior, 

Washtenaw County, Michigan, does hereby correct the total amounts that were included in 

the fee schedule adopted on November 21, 2016 by resolution 2016-29, for  

 

1. APPLICATION FEE REQUIRED 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

AUGUST 20, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 11 

 

 

An application fee is required to cover the fixed costs and expenses incurred by the 

Township for processing of applications and other actions as applicable.  These fees are used 

to cover costs such as 1) The cost of the Planning Commission meetings; 2) Mailing and 

publication of notices; 3) Maintain the accounting of and processing payments to 

professionals and consultants; 4) In-house staff time for review of plans, development 

agreements, performance guarantees, etc. 

 

Application fees are non-refundable.   

     

2. ESCROW ACCOUNT ESTABLISHED  

 

An escrow fund shall be established whenever an application is submitted.   Escrow funds are 

used to defray anticipated variable costs and expenses incurred by the Township where 

professional input, study or review is desired before a final decision is made. This includes 

the Township consultants’ engineering, planning, legal reviews and other costs as 

appropriate.   All escrow funds shall be deposited in a non-interest bearing account and are 

refundable if they are not used.    

 

3. ADDITIONAL DEPOSITS TO ESCROW FUND REQUIRED 

 

Whenever the escrow account falls below a specific level, the applicant will be notified in 

writing and requested to submit additional escrow.  For projects that require a minimum 

escrow deposit of $2,500, if the escrow falls below $1,000, the applicant will be required to 

deposit a minimum of $2,500.  For projects at the engineering review stage or the 

construction inspection stage, if the escrow falls below $5,000, the applicant will be required 

to deposit $5,000.  If the deposit is not made in a timely manner, the Township may stop 

further reviews and Township work on the project until the requested deposit is made (See 

Superior Township Zoning Ordinance Section 1.12, B, 3, b).  Any account balance remaining 

upon completion of the project and acceptance of the record plans will be returned to the 

applicant. 

 

4. APPLICATION FEES AND MINIMUM ESCROW DEPOSITS REQUIRED  

The following fees and minimum escrow deposits shall be paid by the petitioner to the 

Superior Charter Township Treasurer at the time of submittal of an application for each of 

the following. The Township may reduce or waive the escrow deposit and/or the application 

fee if it determines the project will require minimal review or application work. 

 

Planning Commission Review Escrow Deposit Application Fee Total 

Area Plan/Rezoning for Special 

District* 
$5,000 $900 $5,900 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

AUGUST 20, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 12 

 

Site Plan – Preliminary $5,000 $900 $5,900 

Site Plan – Final $5,000 $900 $5,900 

Site Plan – Revised $2,500 $300 $2,800 

Major/Minor Change 

Determination by the PC 
$2,500 $100 $2,600 

Minor Site Plan Review $2,500 $300 $,2800 

Extension of Site Plan $1,000 $100 $1,100 

Rezoning Petition, Other than a 

Special District 
$2,500 $500 $3,000 

Conditional Use Permit $2,500 $500 $3,000 

Additional Escrow When 

Required 

Either $2,500 or 

$5,000 
NA $2,500 or $5,000 

 
*Includes Major Change Amendments to previously approved Area Plans 

 

Other Review Fees Escrow Deposit Application Fee Total 

Zoning reviews for new homes, 

additions, agricultural buildings, 

property divisions and re-

descriptions.  

$2,500 if there is 

a need for 

consultant review 
$50 $50 or $2,550 

Wetland Reviews (Single Family) $500 $50 $550 

Other Review Fees Escrow Deposit Application Fee Total 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

AUGUST 20, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 13 

 

Engineering Review: At the time 

of submittal of detailed 

construction plans, specifications, 

and detailed estimates of total 

costs of the proposed construction 

and improvements, the applicant 

shall make a deposit in the project 

escrow account. 

 

Residential 

 

 

 

 

Non-Residential 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1 ½% of project 

cost plus $1 per 

du 

 

1 ½ % of project 

cost plus $1 per 

1,500 s.f. of bldg. 

size 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NA 

 

 

 

 

NA 

 

Additional escrow when required 

for Engineering Review 
$5,000 minimum NA  

Engineering Inspection: The 

review escrow shall cover the 

costs of actual engineering 

inspection and any application 

engineering time incurred by the 

Township’s engineers in 

association with the project. 

 

The extent of inspection and field 

engineering required may be 

determined by the Township’s 

engineer based upon the 

contractor’s performance and the 

applicant’s engineering 

involvement.  The costs 

associated with any field design 

changes, reviews, evaluations or 

interpretations of the plans due to 

discrepancies evolving from the 

construction operation shall be 

deducted from the inspection 

escrow accounts. 

 

 

Established by 

the Township 

Engineer. 

 

 

 

NA 

 

Additional deposit to Engineering 

Inspection escrow account 
$5,000 minimum NA  



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

AUGUST 20, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 14 

 

Other Review Fees Escrow Deposit Application Fee Total 

Zoning Board of Appeals Petition 

Single-Family Dwelling 
NA $175 $175 

Zoning Board of Appeals Petition 

All Other Appeals 
NA $500 $500 

Zoning Board of Appeals escrow 

when determined review is 

required by the Planner, 

Engineer, Attorney, or other 

consultants. 

Minimum $1,000 NA 
Minimum 

$1,000 

Special Meeting of the Township 

Board. (If the meeting cannot be 

held the fee shall be refunded). 

NA $600 $600 

Special Meeting of the Planning 

Commission (If the meeting 

cannot be held the fee shall be 

refunded). 

NA $750 $750 

Pre-Application meeting with 

Township Planner (One Hour) 
NA $250 $250 

Pre-Application meeting with 

Township Engineer (One Hour)  
NA $250 $250 

   

5. TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATION 

 

The Township shall maintain accurate accounting records of all funds received and all funds 

expended. Upon request by the applicant, the Township shall provide a statement of all funds 

received and expended. 

 

6. PUBLICATION AND EFFECTIVE DATES 

 

This resolution and fee schedule shall become effective immediately upon publication in 

MLive’s Ann Arbor edition, aka, the Ann Arbor News, a newspaper of general circulation 

within the Township on August 23, 2018. 

 

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT 

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw 

County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a 

resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on 

August 20, 2018 and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 267, 

Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended. 

 

__________________________________             ______________________________ 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

AUGUST 20, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 15 

 

Lynette Findley, Township Clerk                          Date Certified 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

F. RESOLUTION 2018-26, RESOLUTION TO WAIVE PENALTIES FOR NON-

FILING OF PROPERTY TRANSFER AFFIDAVIT 

 

There has been a change in the law that if a property owner does not file a property 

transfer affidavit (PTA) within 45 days there is a penalty of $200.00 for every day that it 

is not filed. The township cannot accept a PTA until the penalty has been paid. The 

township has had very few PTAs that have not filed. The assessor feels that it would be 

an undue burden for the township to collect the penalty from owners. 

 

It was moved by McKinney, supported by Williams, to approve the waiver of penalties 

for non-filing of the property transfer affidavit. 

 

 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

RESOLUTION TO WAIVE PENALTIES FOR  

NON-FILING OF PROPERTY TRANSFER AFFIDAVIT 

 
Resolution Number 2018-26 

 

Date: August 20, 2018 
 

WHEREAS, MCL 211.27a(10) requires the buyer, grantee, or other transferee of real 

property to notify the appropriate assessing office in the local unit of government in which 

the property is located of the transfer of ownership of the property within 45 days of the 

transfer of ownership, on a form prescribed by the state tax commission that states the parties 

to the transfer, the date of the transfer, the actual consideration for the transfer, and the 

property's parcel identification number or legal description; and, 

 

WHEREAS, MCL 211.27b(1) requires that if the buyer, grantee, or other transferee 

in the immediately preceding transfer of ownership of property do not notify the appropriate 

assessing office of the transfer, then penalties as described in MCL 211.27b(1)(c) or (d) are 

levied; and, 

 

WHEREAS, MCL 211.27b (5) provides that the governing body of a local tax 

collecting unit may waive, by resolution, the penalty levied under MCL 211.27b (1) (c) or 

(d); and, 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

AUGUST 20, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 16 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of Trustees 

waives the penalty for failure to file the Property Transfer Affidavit following a transfer of 

ownership pursuant to the local unit’s authority contained in MCL 211.27b. 

 

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT 

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw 

County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a 

resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on 

August 20, 2018 and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 267, 

Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended. 

 

__________________________________             ______________________________ 

Lynette Findley, Township Clerk                          Date Certified 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

 

G. ACCEPTANCE OF ROD GREEN’S RESIGNATION LETTER FROM SUPERIOR 

TOWNSHIP BOARD DATED JULY 18, 2018 

 

It was moved by McKinney, supported by Lewis, to accept the resignation letter from 

Trustee Rodrick Green dated July 18, 2018. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

H. MOTION TO APPROVE CAMERA BID 

 

The day after approving the Allstar Alarm LLC camera bid at the July 16 board meeting 

another bid came in from Holman Surveillance Systems, LLC. The township sent all of 

the bids over to Nimble to get their opinion. They felt that the Holman bid was the best 

option of the four bids. Holman is the second lowest bid. Holman is a local vendor. 

 

It was moved by McKinney, supported by Caviston, to approve the Holman bid not to 

exceed $6703.60. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

12. BILLS for PAYMENT and RECORD of DISBURSEMENTS  

 

It was moved by McKinney, supported by Lewis, to receive bills for payment and record of 

disbursements in the amount of $ $1,221,017.64. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

AUGUST 20, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 17 

 

13. PLEAS and PETITIONS  

             

 Martha Kern-Boprie commented on the atrocious trash service that has been provided by 

Republic Waste. Supervisor Schwartz said there have been a lot of issues with Republic’s 

service for the past 6 months. Scott Cabauatan, the Municipal Services Manager for 

Republic, would like to meet with the township tomorrow to discuss the poor service. 

 

14. ADJOURNMENT 

 

It was moved by Caviston, supported by Williams to adjourn the meeting. The meeting 

adjourned at 8:13 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Lynette Findley, Clerk       Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENTPrinted: 09/11/2018

MONTH-END REPORT
August 2018

Number of PermitsCategory Estimated Cost Permit Fee

Com/Multi-Family New Building $2,511,938.00 $16,318.00 16

Com/Multi-Family Other Building $115,476.00 $751.00 1

Com/Multi-Family Renovations $301,400.00 $1,959.00 1

Com-Other Non-Building $22,000.00 $400.00 2

Electrical $0.00 $3,420.00 27

Mechanical $0.00 $5,837.00 43

Mechanical Permits $0.00 $110.00 1

Plumbing $0.00 $3,422.00 31

Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $266,796.00 $1,734.00 1

Res-Manufactured/Modular $950,000.00 $2,850.00 19

Res-New Building $797,783.00 $5,285.00 2

Res-Other Building $111,110.00 $855.00 7

Res-Renovations $170,546.00 $1,028.00 4

Totals $43,969.00 155$5,247,049.00



January 2018 To Date

Page: SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT1

YEAR-TO-DATE REPORTPrinted: 09/11/18

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee Number of Permits

Com/Multi-Family New Building $2,511,938.00 $16,318.00 16

Com/Multi-Family Other Building $221,867.00 $1,246.00 4

Com/Multi-Family Renovations $2,561,912.00 $12,274.00 9

Com-Other Non-Building $82,690.00 $1,450.00 8

Electrical $0.00 $5,261.00 37

Electrical Permits $0.00 $29,148.00 169

Mechanical $0.00 $10,138.00 72

Mechanical Permits $0.00 $36,616.55 232

Plumbing $0.00 $27,363.00 212

Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $833,516.00 $5,566.00 13

Res-Manufactured/Modular $3,980,000.00 $12,400.00 83

Res-New Building $7,886,356.00 $49,662.00 23

Res-Other Building $611,426.00 $5,059.00 48

Res-Other Non-Building $238,281.00 $1,466.00 12

Res-Renovations $606,449.00 $3,860.00 14

Totals $19,534,435.00 $217,827.55 952



 

 

MEMO 
 

To:  Ken Schwartz, Lynette Findley, Brenda McKinney 

CC:  Paula Jefferson 

From:  Vic Chevrette, Fire Chief 

Date:  9/11/2018 

Re:  Fire Chief Activity Report July 2018 

The following is the August 2018 activity report for the Fire Chief. 
Fire Suppression Plan Reviews: 2 

Fire Suppression Inspections:  2 

Fire Protection Inspections:  2 

Building Plan Review:  0 

Site Plan Review:  0 

Pre-construction meeting:  0 

Consultation, Fire Protection:  0 

Fire Alarm Plan Review:  0 

Fire Alarm Test:  0 

Fire Investigations:  0 

Fire Code Enforcement:  0 

Burn Permits issued:  0 

Meetings Attended:    University of Michigan All Hazards Plan with FBI. 

Training:  Washtenaw County Hazmat Team training. 

Other:  Mutual Aid to Ann Arbor Twp FD, M-14 and Main St. Hazmat Fuel Spill.  Assist multiple 

police agency response to rollover accident at M-14 & Ford Road (Bank Robbery). 

Respectfully Submitted 

 

Victor G. Chevrette, Fire Chief 



















Superior Township Monthly Report   

August/ September 2018  

 
Resident Debris/ Complaints: 

8316 Warwick Ct. - Sofa & Chair on Extension - (Tagged)  

8468 Barrington - Debris on Extension - (Tagged)  

8513 Barrington - Table & Misc. on Extension - (Tagged)  

8825 Somerset - T.V. on Extension - (Tagged)  

1719 Hamlet - Mattress & Boxspring on Extension - (Tagged)  

8550 Avon Ct. - Sofa on Extension - (Tagged)  

9650 Wexford - Mattress on Extension - (Tagged)  

9658 Wexford - Cabinet on Extension - (Tagged)  

1609 Harvest Ln. - Refuse in street - (Tagged for Removal) 

1592 Harvest Ln. - Refuse on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

8317 Warwick Ct. - Cedar Board on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

1009 McArthur dr. - Mattress & Refuse on Extension - (Tagged)  

2820-2830 Stomel Rd. - Sofa on Extension - (Tagged)  

8600 Barrington - Sofa on Extension - (Tagged)  

1680 Savannah - Furniture & Misc. Items on Extension - (Tagged)  

1791 Savannah - Cabinet on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

8495 Berkshire - Table on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

1561 Stratford Ct. - Refuse overflowing - (Tagged for Removal) 

9178 Arlington - Furniture on Extension - (Tagged)  

8849 Somerset - T.V. stand on Extension - (Tagged)  

8475 Berkshire - T.V. on Extension - (Tagged)  

8674 Heather Ct. - Air Conditioner on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

8812 Nottingham - Cabinet on Extension - (Tagged)  

1567 Stratford Ct. - Baby Bed on Extension - (Tagged)  

9400 Geddes - Debris in front of residence - (Tagged) 

 

Yard Waste & Grass: 

8618 Heather - Grass - (Tagged)  

1019 McArthur - Grass - (Tagged)  

8752 Nottingham - Grass - (Tagged)  

8753 Nottingham - Grass - (Tagged)  

8745 Nottingham - Grass - (Tagged)  

1701 Dover Ct. - Grass - (Tagged)  



1501 Harvest Ln. - Grass - (Tagged)  

1147 Stamford Ct. - Grass - (Tagged)  

1556 Stamford Ct. - Grass - (Tagged)  

1717 Dover Ct. - Grass - (Tagged)  

1725 Dover Ct. - Grass - (Tagged)  

1530 Wiard Rd. - Grass - (Tagged)  

 

Vehicle Complaints: 

1514 Harvest Ln. - Vehicle parked on lawn - (Tagged for Removal) 

8365 Barrington - Trailer blocking walkway - (Tagged for Removal) 

9178 Arlington - Vehicle has no tags - (Tagged for Removal) 

McArthur & Clark Rd. - Vehicle parked on lawn - (Tagged for Removal) 

8568 Barrington - Trailer blocking walkway - (Tagged for Removal) 

1362 Stamford Rd. - Vehicle parked on lawn - (Tagged for Removal) 

 

Illegal Dumping: 

Gotfredson & Geddes - Furniture dumped - (Office Notified) 

 

Animal Complaints: 

1559 Harvest Ln. - Dog barking all day - (Checked Complaint)   
 



1 
 

Superior Charter Township Park Commission 
Regular Meeting 
August 27, 2018 

 
Proposed Minutes 

 
I. Call to Order 

Chair Marion Morris called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm. 
 

II. Roll Call 
Park Commissioners present:  Marion Morris, Bernedia Word, Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Terry Lee Lansing, 
Sandi Lopez, Paula Jefferson, Martha Kern-Boprie 
 
Park Commissioners absent:  none 
 
Others present:  Trustee Alex Williams, Juan Bradford, Parks Administrator; David Buterbaugh, 
Maintenance Supervisor; Patrick Pigott, Recreation Coordinator; Ellen Kurath 

 
III. Flag Salute 

Chair Morris led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 
 

IV. Agenda Approval 
It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Sandi Lopez to approve the agenda as drafted.  
The motion carried. 

 
V. Prior Meeting Minutes Approval 

A.  July 23, 2018 
It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Sandi Lopez to approve the minutes of 
7/23/18 with clerical corrections.  In Citizen Participation, the last sentence which presently 
reads “These small plants grow large and produce seeks a year later” should be corrected to read 
“These small plants grown large and produce seeds a year later.”  In Reports A. Chairperson, the 
second sentence that presently reads “The “Come Out and Play program will end on August 
9with a kickball event…” should be corrected to read “The Come Out and Play program will end 
on August 9 with a kickball event….”  The motion carried. 

 
VI. Citizen Participation 

Ellen Kurath spoke about the condition of trees planted and the presence of weeds in Schroeter park, 
North Prospect park and Cherry Hill Nature Preserve (CHNP).  Ellen also presented a detailed written 
outline of her findings to the Park Commission.  Park Commissioners thanked Ellen, and asked park 
staff to follow up with her on her findings and suggestions.  Ellen’s written report will be copied and 
provided to all Park Commissioners. 

 
VII. Reports 

A.  Chairperson 
Chair Marion Morris reported the Movie Night on August 11 was a success.  Approximately 120 
people attended.  Nahid Sanii-Yahyai received several positive comments. 

 
B. Administrator 

Juan Bradford submitted a written report.  In response to commissioner questions, he responded 
that the vendor screening the movie handled everything.  That vendor has additional 
entertainment options available we may want to consider for a future year, to present before the 
movie starts.  These could include magicians, balloon artists, musicians and others.  Some 
concern was expressed by attendees that the movie was not loud enough. 



2 
 

 
C. Board Liaison 

Trustee Alex Williams reported on the Township Board meeting held August 20.  County Parks & 
Recreation staff provided a report on Staebler County Farm Park development.  Plans for this 
part are up on the Washtenaw County website, and soon will be up on the Superior Township 
website.  Both Fire Fund and Law Enforcement Fund millage requests were approved in the 
August 7 election.  A FEMA funded grant was awarded and accepted to provide three new 
firefighters.  The hunting ordinance will be reviewed for potential updating.  Volunteers are 
sought to serve on the review committee for the hunting Ordinance.  Supervisor Schwartz met 
with Attorney Fred Lucas about a marijuana ordinance.  An ordinance for a growing and 
processing facility may be drafted.  Nimble, the new IT contractor, inventoried all IT assets.  The 
DTE Energy generator sitting on N. Prospect Road is there to cover peak electricity demand 
during the summer months.  The generator should be gone during September.  Streetlights 
should be installed on MacArthur Boulevard during September.  There have been many problems 
with Republic Waste picking up garbage and recyclables.  Clerk Lynette Findlay noted there were 
no problems with the Absentee Ballot Count Board during the August 7 election.  Election 
workers are needed.  Please contact the Township Clerk’s office if interested.  Trustee Rod Green 
resigned to take a position on the Washtenaw County Road Commission.  There were four 
applicants to fill the open position on the township board, and Megan McFarlane Winslow was 
appointed to it.  The Dixboro House development agreement was approved for the structure 
formerly housing the Lord Fox restaurant, and later Roger Monks restaurant.  The business will 
be a restaurant again.  A new copier was acquired for the township offices.  Warren Road culvert 
engineering was approved.  Zoning Review fees were adjusted, and escrow accounts established 
for these fees.  State law requires a penalty for transferring property without paying all fees on 
time.  Superior Township chose to waive the penalties on these fees if paid late.  New security 
cameras were installed on the Township Hall structure. 

 
D. Board Meeting Attendee 

Paula Jefferson attended the August 20 meeting and concurred with Trustee Williams’ report.  
She added some more detail on the marijuana ordinance discussion with Darryl Stavros and on 
the Staebler County Farm Park plans.  To install a grow and process facility, an ordinance must be 
adopted, and that process will take six to eight months. 

 
E. Park Steward – no report 
 
F. Safety 

There were no accidents or injuries in the past month. 
 

VIII. Communications 
A.  Educational Information: NRPA Park Pulse/Staycation Activities 
B. Washtenaw Conservation District July 2018 Newsletter 
C. Park Rental Form – Fireman’s Park/August 30, 2018 
It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to receive the 
Communications.  The motion carried. 

 
IX. Old Business – None 
 
X. New Business 

A.  2018 Tree Planting 
A cost schedule for trees sold by the Washtenaw County Conservation District was provided.  
Park Commissioners asked staff to bring recommendations for tree purchase and planting to the 
September Park Commission meeting. 

 



3 
 

B. Community Park RFP 
Purchase and installation of new playground equipment is planned for Community Park this year.  
Specifications for the equipment and installation schedule were provided to park commissioners.  
Bids are due to the Park Department by 2:00 pm on 9/11/18. 

 
C. Fireman’s Park RFP 

Purchase and installation of a new playground slide is planned for Fireman’s Park this year.  
Specifications for this slide and installation schedule were provided to park commissioners.  Bids 
are due to the Park Department by 2:00 pm on 9/11/18. 

 
XI. Bills for Payment 

It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Paula Jefferson to approve payment of the 
bills totaling $33,719.10.  The motion carried. 

 
XII. Financial Statements 

A.  July 2018 Revenue and Expenditure Report 
It was  moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to receive the July 2018 
Revenue and Expenditure report.  The motion carried. 

 
XIII. Pleas and Petitions 

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai commented that her commission meeting packet has disappeared twice from the 
packet rack at township hall.  Please check to make sure you have the correct packet before taking it. 

 
XIV. Adjournment 

It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Marion Morris to adjourn the meeting at 7:36 
pm.  The motion carried. 
 
Submitted by, 
Martha Kern-Boprie, Park Commissioner and Secretary 
 



 
 
 
 
 

 

 2201 Hogback Road  Ann Arbor, Michigan  48105-9732  OFFICE  (734) 971-8400  FAX  (734) 973-4624  EMAIL  sheriffinfo@ewashtenaw.org 

JERRY L. CLAYTON MARK A. PTASZEK 

 SHERIFF UNDERSHERIFF 

 

Public Safety –Quality Service – Strong Communities 

 

September 6th, 2018 
 
TO:     Ken Schwartz, Superior Township Supervisor 
 
FR:     Keith Flores, Lieutenant (Ann Arbor, Salem, Superior and York Townships) 
 
TH:       Marlene Radzik, Commander 
 
RE:     August 2018 Police Services Monthly Report 
 
In August of 2018 there were 910 calls for service in Superior Township, compared to 1079 in 
August 2017 (including traffic stops). 
 
For the month of August 2018, deputies initiated 384 traffic stops and issued 102 citations 
compared to 440 traffic stops and 74 citations in August 2017. 
 
Information on significant events this month includes: 
-- 

 August 1st 5300blk of Huron River, Misdemeanor warrant arrest, Deputy Houk  
18-59845 

 August 4th Buckingham/Macarthur, R&C stolen property, Deputy Pearson 18-60602 

 August 6th Dawn and Stamford, Misdemeanor warrant arrest, Deputy Farmer 18-61230 

 August 7th 9000blk of Macarthur, Robbery, Deputy Hankamp 18-61380 

 August 9th 1800blk of Ridgeview, MDOP, Deputy Richardson 18-62067 

 August 9th 8400blk of Berkshire, Fraud, Deputy Saydak 18-62126 

 August 10th 1800blk of Evergreen, MDOP, Deputy Kirby 18-62348 

 August 10th 8700blk of Nottingham, Fraud, Deputy Mcgrady 18-62377 

 August 10th 1500blk of Ridge, Attempt Suicide, Deputy Mcgrady 18-62489 

 August 11th Huron River and Clark, Drunk driving arrest, Deputy Farmer 18-62656 

 August 13th 5300blk of Huron River, MDOP, Deputy Mercure 18-63070 

 August 13th 5600blk of Meadow Ln, Identity theft, Deputy Ross 18-63138 

 August 14th 5300blk of Huron River, Overdose-possess heroin, Deputy Hankamp 
18-63365 

 August 14th 5900blk of Plymouth, Identity theft, Deputy Houk 18-63505 

 August 14th 8800blk of Macarthur, Robbery, Deputy Farmer 18-63690 

 August 15th Macarthur and Stamford, Five dumpsters lit on fire, Deputy Woollams 
18-63732 
 



 

Public Safety –Quality Service – Strong Communities 
 

Incidents cont. 
 

 August 16th 8800blk of Macarthur, Larceny of firearm, Deputy Mercure 18-64123 

 August 16th Stephens and Stamford, Possession of cocaine, Deputy Pearson 18-64296 

 August 17th 1500blk of Ridge, Stolen vehicle, Deputy Mcgrady 18-64537 

 August 19th 1500blk of Ridge, Murder, Deputy Wallace/Detective bureau 18-64941 

 August 19th 8600blk of Macarthur, Misdemeanor warrant arrest, Deputy Houk 18-65152 

 August 21st 8700blk of Nottingham, Attempt suicide, Deputy Vantuyl 18-65450 

 August 26th Glendale/Sheffield, Misdemeanor warrant arrest, Deputy Pearson 18-66908 

 August 27th 4800blk of Curtis, Aggravated assault, Deputy Farmer 18-67262 

 August 30th 1700blk of Dover Ct., MDOP, Deputy Mercure 18-68046 

 August 30th 7600blk of Abigail, Illegal use of credit card, Deputy Mcgrady 18-68092 

 August 31st 9100blk of Mcarthur, Illegal use of credit card, Deputy Pearson 18-68396 

 August 31st 1500blk of Ridge, Misdemeanor warrant arrest, Deputy Mcgrady 18-68551 
 

CSC-Criminal sexual conduct 
MDOP-Malicious destruction of property 
LFA-Larceny from auto 
R&C-Receiving and concealing stolen property 

  
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Log # Deputy ID / Name

706426 1780 SMITH, JESSE
510 N PROSPECT

Date/Time: 8/03/18   23:20
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 25
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: assist 712 on fleeing suspect. Sgt Krings approved

706416 2295 PEARSON, AUSTIN
510 PROSPECT

Date/Time: 8/03/18   23:30
Service Requests       

Minutes: 30
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: ASSISTED DEPS WARD AND MIZER WITH FLEEING SUBJECT; APPROVED SGT. KRINGS

706150 2212 MIZER, KYLE
1680 VICTOR

Date/Time: 8/04/18   4:00
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 30
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: DISP: ASSIST 721 - SUBJECT SHOT 
*OK PER SGT. KRINGS

706549 1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL
ST. JOE MERCY

Date/Time: 8/04/18   20:00
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 60
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: St. Joe ER-Follow up ref patient status ref PI Crash 18-60759. Approved by Sgt. Peltier.

706549 1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL
CEDARCLIFF/WOODGLEN 
AVE

Date/Time: 8/05/18   0:40
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 30
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: Dispo: Backed Ypsi Twp units w/shots fired call. Approved by Sgt. Krings. 

706753 1986 HOUK, RICHARD Date/Time: 8/06/18   12:00
Special Detail         

Minutes: 60
Type: Location: Area: Augusta Twp.

Comments: TEMP ASSIGNED TO ASSIST DFAT W/ APPREHENSION OF FEDERAL WARRANT SUBJECT - PER LT MAROCCO

708127 793 GONTARSKI, JEFFREY Date/Time: 8/15/18   19:30
Proactive Patrol       

Minutes: 30
Type: Location: Area: Barton Hills

Comments: BARTON HILLS, MAPLE RD

708127 793 GONTARSKI, JEFFREY
1790 COUNTRYCLUB

Date/Time: 8/15/18   21:05
Service Requests       

Minutes: 45
Type: Location: Area: Barton Hills

Comments: 1P:TOM WOOD
DISP; ACCIDENTAL TRIP BY NEIGHBOR/HOUSE SETTING

708244 793 GONTARSKI, JEFFREY Date/Time: 8/16/18   18:10
Proactive Patrol       

Minutes: 30
Type: Location: Area: Barton Hills

Comments: BARTON HILLS

709065 1050 ROSS, JEREMY
ECORSE/HARRIS

Date/Time: 8/22/18   11:40
Service Requests       

Minutes: 120
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: traffic point @ Harris/Ecorse per Gieske

709156 2221 RUSSELL, TYREESE
130 S HEWITT

Date/Time: 8/22/18   21:25
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 45
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: OK`D BY SGT PELTIER / ASSIST DEP DYER / FAMILY TROUBLE 

710173 1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL
1264 CONCORD DR

Date/Time: 8/29/18   13:10
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 80
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: Dispo: Assist Dep. Roberts w/wanted parole absconder/LFA Investigation. Approved by Sgt. Campbell.

710301 2295 PEARSON, AUSTIN
1152 RUE DEAUVILLE

Date/Time: 8/30/18   15:40
Service Requests       

Minutes: 60
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: REPORT FILED; APPPROVED SGT. PELTIER

710430 2295 PEARSON, AUSTIN
836 AUBURNDALE AVE

Date/Time: 8/31/18   13:30
Service Requests       

Minutes: 80
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: ASSISTED YPT WITH MISSING SUICIDAL; APPROVED SGT. GIESKE

710532 1810 CARTER, ANDREW
2500 HOLMES

Date/Time: 9/01/18   0:00
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 15
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: DISP:  PER SGT PELTIER / BACK-UP YPSI TWP UNITS / FIGHT IN PROGRESS / SHOTS HEARD / SECURE - UTL

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
9/7/2018  10:07 AM

8/1/2018 - 8/31/2018

Assignment Area: Superior Twp/Ann Arbor Twp

Out of Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID)

Page 1p_al_out_of_area



Total Minutes:  740 ( 12  hours    20  minutes )

Augusta Twp.: 1   trips totaling  60  minutes

Barton Hills: 3   trips totaling  105  minutes

Ypsilanti Twp.: 11   trips totaling  575  minutes

Page 2p_al_out_of_area



Superior Township Four Year Activity Report – AUGUST, 2018 

9910 9400 10236
6557

0
1000
2000
3000
4000
5000
6000
7000
8000
9000

10000
11000

Total Incidents

All of 2015

All of 2016

All of 2017

As of 2018

179
145 146

106 70
47

43 24

576
617

581

386
375

372
422

296

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Assault(s) Burglaries Alarms Traffic Crashes

All of 2015

All of 2016

All of 2017

As of 2018

 



S
h

if
ts

S
e
rv

ic
e

 

R
e
q

u
e
s
ts

T
ra

ff
ic

 S
to

p
s

R
e
p

o
rt

s
 W

ri
tt

e
n

U
D

-1
0
s

S
R

 &
 T

S
 

E
n

d
in

g
 i
n

 

A
rr

e
s
t

M
is

d
e
m

e
a
n

o
r 

A
rr

e
s
ts

 (
S

I)

F
e
lo

n
y
 A

rr
e
s
ts

 

(S
I)

M
is

d
e
m

e
a
n

o
r 

C
it

a
ti

o
n

s

C
iv

il
 I
n

fr
a
c
ti

o
n

s

P
a
rk

in
g

 

C
it

a
ti

o
n

s

O
U

IL
 A

rr
e
s
ts

2171 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1081 2 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2071 1 1 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0

1810 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

351 26 32 77 3 0 0 0 0 2 5 0 0

1152 2 3 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1775 19 33 34 3 2 1 2 0 1 3 0 1

793 18 49 57 4 2 1 0 0 0 2 0 0

1177 1 3 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

1654 1 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

832 19 46 56 7 2 0 1 0 2 25 0 0

33 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2172 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1986 17 35 65 2 1 2 0 0 1 33 0 0

917 2 6 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

736 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

958 3 1 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

1582 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1802 22 54 32 15 1 0 1 0 1 8 0 0

2090

1096 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

746 19 65 35 11 3 1 1 0 2 9 0 0

2212 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1803 1 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2295 16 37 41 11 0 3 2 2 1 0 0 0

1999 1 5 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PEARSON, AUSTIN 8 1 0

RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH 0 0

MIZER, KYLE 0 0

MONTGOMERY, JOSEPH 0 0

MCMULLEN, DOUGLAS 0 0

MERCURE, THOMAS 0 0

MCGRADY, PATRICK 7 0 0

MCKINNEY, JUSTIN 1

LOSEY, ROBERT 0 0

LOWE, GARY 0 0

KIRBY, MARCUS 0 0

KOVACH, EDWARD 0 0

HOGAN II, MICHAEL 0 0

HOUK, RICHARD 0 0

HANKAMP, JEFFREY 1 0 0

HENDRICKS, TODD 0 0

GORNEY, JOHN 0 0

GUYNES, THOMAS 0 0

FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY 0 0

GONTARSKI, JEFFREY 1 0

CROVA, JOSEPH 0 0

DEZWAAN, KEITH 0 0

BYNUM, L'SHANE 0 0

CARTER, ANDREW 0 0

BEEVER, JESSE 0 0

BUFFA, DANIEL 1 0 0

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Individual Deputy Statistical Report

Date Range: 8/1/2018 - 8/31/2018

Superior Twp/Ann Arbor Twp

S
h

if
ts

 

w
/P

a
rt

n
e
r

S
e
lf

 I
n

it
ia

te
d

 

W
a
rr

a
n

t 

A
rr

e
s
ts

W
a
rr

a
n

t 
M

e
e
ts

 /
 

P
ic

k
 U

p
s

 9/4/2018 12:18:58 PM



2324

1137 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1050 19 56 45 7 2 1 0 0 0 1 0 0

2221 1 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1140 1 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1762 2 1 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0

1780 9 14 18 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 0 0

2170 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1788 6 11 3 4 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

1123 11 14 11 5 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0

981 1 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2223 10 18 28 5 0 1 1 3 1 1 0 0

1714 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

243 506 545 87 15 10 9 5 11 106 0 1

YEE, RAY 0 0

Grand Total: 38 2 0

WIESE, DEREK 0 0

WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY 10 0 0

VANTUYL, MARK 0 0

WALLACE, SAMUEL 3 0 0

SMITH, JESSE 6 0 0

TRASKOS, RICHARD 0 0

SAYDAK, SHARON 0 0

SEXTON, DAVID 0 0

ROSS, JEREMY 0 0

RUSSELL, TYREESE 0 0

RIEBOLDT, ROBERT 1

RISHA, MATTHEW 0 0

 9/4/2018 12:18:58 PM



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

Month: August

Year: 2018

Print Option: Print Both Monthly and YTD

Include Unfounded: No

Report Offenses: Include All (1,2,3,4)

Attempted/Completed/NA: Includes Attempted, Completed

City: Superior Twp-SUT

9/4/2018 11:29:22 AM                  Page 1 of 5



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

                 For The Month Of August

Classification Aug/2017 Aug/2018 %Change

09001  MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) 0 1 0%

11001  SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC lST DEGREE 0 0 0%

11002  SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 0 0%

11003  SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC lST DEGREE 0 0 0%

11004  SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 0 0%

11007  SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 2ND DEGREE 0 0 0%

11008  SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 4TH DEGREE 0 0 0%

12000  ROBBERY 2 2 0%

13001  NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 12 7 -41.6%

13002  AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 5 1 -80%

13003  INTIMIDATION/STALKING 0 1 0%

20000  ARSON 0 1 0%

22001  BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 3 0 -100%

22002  BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) 0 0 0%

23001  LARCENY -POCKETPICKING 0 0 0%

23003  LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 3 1 -66.6%

23005  LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 13 0 -100%

23006  LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 0 0 0%

23007  LARCENY -OTHER 4 0 -100%

24001  MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 5 1 -80%

24002  MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 1 1 0%

25000  FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 0 0 0%

26001  FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 2 2 0%

26002  FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 1 3 200%

26005  FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD 0 1 0%

26007  FRAUD - IDENTITY THEFT 2 2 0%

28000  STOLEN PROPERTY 0 1 0%

29000  DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 12 6 -50%

30002  RETAIL FRAUD -THEFT 2 0 -100%

35001  VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 4 3 -25%

35002  NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 0 1 0%

52001  WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 1 0 -100%

52003  WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER 0 0 0%

72000  ANIMAL CRUELTY 0 0 0%

Group A Totals 72 35 -51.3%

01000  SOVEREIGNTY 0 0 0%

22003  BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 0 0 0%

38001  FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 1 0 -100%

41002  LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 1 0 -100%

48000  OBSTRUCTING POLICE 2 2 0%

49000  ESCAPE/FLIGHT 0 0 0%

50000  OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 4 0 -100%

53001  DISORDERLY CONDUCT 0 1 0%

9/4/2018 11:29:22 AM                  Page 2 of 5



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

                 For The Month Of August

Classification Aug/2017 Aug/2018 %Change

54001  HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 0 0 0%

54002  OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 6 1 -83.3%

55000  HEALTH AND SAFETY 0 0 0%

57001  TRESPASS 2 2 0%

58000  SMUGGLING 0 1 0%

63000  VAGRANCY 0 0 0%

70000  JUVENILE RUNAWAY 4 1 -75%

73000  MISCELLANEOUS CRIMINAL OFFENSE 0 0 0%

Group B Totals 20 8 -60%

2800  JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 9 1 -88.8%

2900  TRAFFIC OFFENSES 6 12 100%

3000  WARRANTS 8 7 -12.5%

3100  TRAFFIC CRASHES 25 33 32%

3200  SICK / INJURY COMPLAINT 24 30 25%

3300  MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 164 188 14.63%

3500  NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 317 159 -49.8%

3700  MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 322 317 -1.55%

3800  ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 15 11 -26.6%

3900  ALARMS 58 51 -12.0%

Group C Totals 948 809 -14.6%

4000  HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 1 0 -100%

4100  NON-HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 0 0 0%

4200  PARKING CITATIONS 0 0 0%

4300  LICENSE / TITLE / REGISTRATION CITATIONS 0 0 0%

4500  MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 0 1 0%

4600  LIQUOR CITATIONS / SUMMONS 0 1 0%

Group D Totals 1 2 100%

5000  FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 0 0 0%

Group E Totals 0 0 0%

6000  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 9 3 -66.6%

6100  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 44 50 13.63%

6300  CANINE ACTIVITIES 4 2 -50%

6500  CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 7 3 -57.1%

6600  COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES 0 0 0%

6700  INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 3 3 0%

Group F Totals 67 61 -8.95%

City : Superior Twp Totals 1108 915 -17.4%

9/4/2018 11:29:22 AM                  Page 3 of 5



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

             Year To Date Through August

Classification 2017 2018 %Change

Group F Totals 0 0 0%

09001  MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) 0 1 0%

11001  SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC lST DEGREE 2 3 50%

11002  SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 1 0%

11003  SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC lST DEGREE 1 3 200%

11004  SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 1 0%

11007  SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 2ND DEGREE 0 1 0%

11008  SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 4TH DEGREE 2 0 -100%

12000  ROBBERY 6 3 -50%

13001  NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 73 71 -2.73%

13002  AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 33 34 3.030%

13003  INTIMIDATION/STALKING 7 8 14.28%

20000  ARSON 1 2 100%

22001  BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 31 21 -32.2%

22002  BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) 3 2 -33.3%

23001  LARCENY -POCKETPICKING 1 1 0%

23003  LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 26 22 -15.3%

23005  LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 36 33 -8.33%

23006  LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 3 1 -66.6%

23007  LARCENY -OTHER 15 7 -53.3%

24001  MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 15 9 -40%

24002  MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 4 1 -75%

25000  FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 2 2 0%

26001  FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 13 23 76.92%

26002  FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 11 11 0%

26005  FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD 0 2 0%

26007  FRAUD - IDENTITY THEFT 11 13 18.18%

28000  STOLEN PROPERTY 5 2 -60%

29000  DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 48 45 -6.25%

30002  RETAIL FRAUD -THEFT 3 0 -100%

35001  VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 24 22 -8.33%

35002  NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 2 3 50%

52001  WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 7 7 0%

52003  WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER 4 4 0%

72000  ANIMAL CRUELTY 0 1 0%

Group A Totals 389 360 -7.45%

01000  SOVEREIGNTY 0 1 0%

22003  BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 0 1 0%

38001  FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 6 4 -33.3%

41002  LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 4 1 -75%

48000  OBSTRUCTING POLICE 8 18 125%

49000  ESCAPE/FLIGHT 0 1 0%

50000  OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 18 11 -38.8%

9/4/2018 11:29:22 AM                  Page 4 of 5



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

             Year To Date Through August

Classification 2017 2018 %Change

53001  DISORDERLY CONDUCT 7 5 -28.5%

54001  HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 1 3 200%

54002  OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 25 11 -56%

55000  HEALTH AND SAFETY 3 2 -33.3%

57001  TRESPASS 8 11 37.5%

58000  SMUGGLING 0 1 0%

63000  VAGRANCY 1 0 -100%

70000  JUVENILE RUNAWAY 16 11 -31.2%

73000  MISCELLANEOUS CRIMINAL OFFENSE 1 3 200%

Group B Totals 98 84 -14.2%

2800  JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 53 25 -52.8%

2900  TRAFFIC OFFENSES 36 31 -13.8%

3000  WARRANTS 66 59 -10.6%

3100  TRAFFIC CRASHES 266 296 11.27%

3200  SICK / INJURY COMPLAINT 184 200 8.695%

3300  MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 1233 1222 -0.89%

3500  NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 1815 1259 -30.6%

3700  MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 1644 2157 31.20%

3800  ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 123 122 -0.81%

3900  ALARMS 368 386 4.891%

Group C Totals 5788 5757 -0.53%

4000  HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 1 6 500%

4100  NON-HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 0 2 0%

4200  PARKING CITATIONS 2 0 -100%

4300  LICENSE / TITLE / REGISTRATION CITATIONS 1 0 -100%

4500  MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 4 7 75%

4600  LIQUOR CITATIONS / SUMMONS 0 1 0%

Group D Totals 8 16 100%

5000  FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 0 1 0%

Group E Totals 0 1 0%

6000  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 54 56 3.703%

6100  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 355 336 -5.35%

6300  CANINE ACTIVITIES 11 15 36.36%

6500  CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 26 28 7.692%

6600  COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES 1 2 100%

6700  INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 26 20 -23.0%

Group F Totals 473 457 -3.38%

City : Superior Twp Totals 6756 6675 -1.19%

9/4/2018 11:29:22 AM                  Page 5 of 5



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity 
Log

Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 705875 Date: 8/1/2018 3:18 PM Location: PROSPECT / GEDDES Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 705875 Date: 8/1/2018 12:04 PM Location: BERKSHIRE / PROSPECT Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 705875 Date: 8/1/2018 12:10 PM Location: BERKSHIRE / LAKEVIEW Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 705875 Date: 8/1/2018 2:37 PM Location: GEDDES / PROSPECT Ticket #: 18WD6784 Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED Citation 2: C/I    IMPEDED TRAFFIC

Log ID: 705995 Date: 8/1/2018 3:20 AM Location: FORD/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 705995 Date: 8/1/2018 4:55 AM Location: GEDDES/RIDGE Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 706017 Date: 8/1/2018 10:42 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 706017 Date: 8/1/2018 11:57 AM Location: DIXBORO/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 706116 Date: 8/1/2018 11:44 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: 18WD06804 Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Citation 1: MISD    dwls

Log ID: 706147 Date: 8/1/2018 10:59 PM Location: GEDDES/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 706147 Date: 8/2/2018 1:04 AM Location: GEDDES/PROSPECT Ticket #: 6806 Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Citation 1: C/I    insurance Citation 2: C/I    exp plate

Log ID: 706165 Date: 8/2/2018 8:47 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: 18WD06812 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    NO INSURANCE

Log ID: 706165 Date: 8/2/2018 2:29 AM Location: FAIRFAX MANOR Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 706165 Date: 8/2/2018 2:28 AM Location: PROSPECT/GEDDES Ticket #: 18WD06809 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    55/50

Log ID: 706189 Date: 8/2/2018 10:54 AM Location: DIXBORO/ FORD Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 706189 Date: 8/2/2018 12:16 PM Location: LEFORGE/ GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 706189 Date: 8/2/2018 10:16 AM Location: DIXBORO/ FORD Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 706224 Date: 8/2/2018 12:37 PM Location: PROSPECT/ GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Area: 16 Superior Twp.

Date 
Range:

8/1/2018 - 8/31/2018

9/4/2018 12:16:16 PMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 1 of 17



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 706300 Date: 8/2/2018 11:32 PM Location: GEDDES/VALLEYVIEW Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 706300 Date: 8/2/2018 11:21 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 706300 Date: 8/2/2018 11:05 PM Location: GEDDES/23 Ticket #: 6849 Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Citation 1: C/I    imped Citation 2: C/I    speed

Log ID: 706300 Date: 8/2/2018 10:33 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 706300 Date: 8/2/2018 10:23 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Citation 1: C/I    impeed Citation 2: C/I    speed

Log ID: 706300 Date: 8/2/2018 9:34 PM Location: GEDDES/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 706310 Date: 8/3/2018 4:46 AM Location: FORD/PROSPECT Ticket #: 18WD06858 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    NO INSURANCE Citation 2: C/I    NO REGISTRATION

Log ID: 706345 Date: 8/3/2018 9:30 AM Location: DIXBORO/ FORD Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 706416 Date: 8/4/2018 1:05 AM Location: MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: PEARSON, AUSTIN

Log ID: 706416 Date: 8/4/2018 4:45 AM Location: BUCKINGHAM / 
MACARTHUR

Ticket #: Deputy: PEARSON, AUSTIN

Log ID: 706416 Date: 8/3/2018 8:17 PM Location: 9222 MACARTHUR BLVD Ticket #: Deputy: PEARSON, AUSTIN

Log ID: 706439 Date: 8/4/2018 6:24 PM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: 18WD06908 Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Citation 1: C/I    impeding

Log ID: 706439 Date: 8/4/2018 8:52 PM Location: GEDDES/TOWSLEY Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 706439 Date: 8/4/2018 10:01 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 706439 Date: 8/4/2018 10:23 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 706448 Date: 8/4/2018 12:03 AM Location: CLARK / PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: KRINGS, NICHOLAS

Log ID: 706448 Date: 8/4/2018 2:11 AM Location: PROSPECT / GEDDES Ticket #: 18WD06899 Deputy: KRINGS, NICHOLAS

Citation 1: C/I    License & Registration

Log ID: 706464 Date: 8/4/2018 11:45 AM Location: CHENEY SCHOOL Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 706464 Date: 8/4/2018 1:07 PM Location: LEFORGE/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 706464 Date: 8/4/2018 10:35 AM Location: NAPIER/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 706549 Date: 8/5/2018 12:32 AM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: WALLACE, SAMUEL

Log ID: 706569 Date: 8/5/2018 1:59 AM Location: FORD/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: 18WD06913 Deputy: VANTUYL, MARK

Citation 1: C/I    Other: IMPEDED TRAFFIC

9/4/2018 12:16:16 PMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 2 of 17



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 706604 Date: 8/5/2018 10:33 AM Location: LEFORGE/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 706604 Date: 8/5/2018 11:04 AM Location: SHEFFIELD/BUCKINGHAM Ticket #: 18WD06918 Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Citation 1: C/I    Other: parking

Log ID: 706604 Date: 8/5/2018 1:02 PM Location: CLARK/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 706625 Date: 8/5/2018 3:45 PM Location: DAWN / PANAMA Ticket #: 18WD6924 Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED Citation 2: C/I    IMPEDED TRAFFIC Citation3: C/I    EXPIRED PLATE

Log ID: 706625 Date: 8/5/2018 4:12 PM Location: WENDELL / HOLMES Ticket #: 18WD6927 Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED Citation 2: C/I    DWLS Citation3: C/I    NOISE VIOLATION

Log ID: 706646 Date: 8/5/2018 6:38 PM Location: 1873 RIDGE RD Ticket #: WD18 Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Citation 1: MISD    Suspended/revoked ops

Log ID: 706668 Date: 8/5/2018 11:09 PM Location: GEDDES/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: WALLACE, SAMUEL

Log ID: 706668 Date: 8/5/2018 11:37 PM Location: CLARK/WIARD Ticket #: 18WD06941 Deputy: WALLACE, SAMUEL

Citation 1: C/I    Other: No Proof Insurance

Log ID: 706683 Date: 8/6/2018 6:07 AM Location: FORD / PLYMOUTH Ticket #: Deputy: BEEVER, JESSE

Log ID: 706726 Date: 8/6/2018 2:38 PM Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 706726 Date: 8/6/2018 8:59 AM Location: GEDDES/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 706726 Date: 8/6/2018 11:27 AM Location: DAWN/PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 706753 Date: 8/6/2018 2:35 PM Location: DAWN / PANAMA Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 706761 Date: 8/6/2018 2:10 PM Location: 1770 RIDGE Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 706761 Date: 8/6/2018 3:22 PM Location: GEDDES/RIDGE Ticket #: 18WD Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Citation 1: C/I    Other: no proof insurance

Log ID: 706761 Date: 8/6/2018 3:53 PM Location: STEPHENS/PINE Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 706761 Date: 8/6/2018 8:59 PM Location: DAWN/STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 706761 Date: 8/6/2018 4:00 PM Location: PROSPECT/PARK LANE Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 706819 Date: 8/7/2018 12:48 AM Location: PROSPECT/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 706819 Date: 8/7/2018 12:17 AM Location: CLARK/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 706819 Date: 8/6/2018 9:42 PM Location: CLARK/LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 706830 Date: 8/6/2018 11:38 PM Location: GEDDES/WEXFORD Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 706830 Date: 8/6/2018 11:25 PM Location: GEDDES/ARBOR WOODS Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

9/4/2018 12:16:16 PMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 3 of 17



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 706872 Date: 8/7/2018 11:36 AM Location: DIXBORO GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 706872 Date: 8/7/2018 8:47 AM Location: PLYMOUTH DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 706872 Date: 8/7/2018 12:09 PM Location: HRD MAPLE Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 706876 Date: 8/7/2018 11:51 AM Location: DIXBORO/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 706876 Date: 8/7/2018 11:14 AM Location: DAWN/PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 706902 Date: 8/7/2018 7:15 PM Location: DAWN / CLARK Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 706902 Date: 8/7/2018 7:08 PM Location: ABBEY / ASCOT Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 706924 Date: 8/7/2018 4:50 PM Location: SUPERIOR GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 706924 Date: 8/7/2018 4:39 PM Location: SUPERIOR GEDDES Ticket #: DIGI Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Citation 1: C/I    npi

Log ID: 706924 Date: 8/7/2018 4:30 PM Location: GEDDES GALE Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 706924 Date: 8/7/2018 4:10 PM Location: DIXBORO OVERBROOK Ticket #: DIGI Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Citation 1: C/I    npi

Log ID: 706924 Date: 8/7/2018 3:55 PM Location: DIXBORO FORD Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 706924 Date: 8/7/2018 6:33 PM Location: HARRIS MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 706924 Date: 8/7/2018 6:40 PM Location: GEDDES LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 706924 Date: 8/7/2018 4:02 PM Location: DIXBORO OVERBROOK Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 706947 Date: 8/8/2018 2:17 AM Location: 2915 PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 706947 Date: 8/8/2018 3:06 AM Location: GEDDES/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 706947 Date: 8/8/2018 2:56 AM Location: SUPERIOR /HRD Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 706969 Date: 8/8/2018 4:04 AM Location: CLARK/RIVER Ticket #: 18WD07025 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    DISREGARD TRAFFIC 
SIGNAL

Log ID: 706969 Date: 8/8/2018 3:35 AM Location: FORD/NAPIER Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 706969 Date: 8/7/2018 9:50 PM Location: CLARK/LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 707096 Date: 8/8/2018 11:18 PM Location: GEDDES/TOWSLEY Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 707096 Date: 8/8/2018 10:25 PM Location: CLARK/PAGENT Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 707096 Date: 8/8/2018 10:59 PM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: 7061 Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Citation 1: C/I    imped Citation 2: C/I    speed

9/4/2018 12:16:16 PMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 4 of 17



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 707100 Date: 8/9/2018 1:37 AM Location: PROSPECT / AUTUMN 
WOODS

Ticket #: Deputy: KRINGS, NICHOLAS

Log ID: 707104 Date: 8/9/2018 2:10 AM Location: FORD/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: 18WD07069 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    70/55

Log ID: 707104 Date: 8/9/2018 1:40 AM Location: FORD/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: 18WD07065 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    NO INSURANCE

Log ID: 707104 Date: 8/9/2018 12:39 AM Location: FORD/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: 18WD07064 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    60/55

Log ID: 707111 Date: 8/9/2018 12:19 AM Location: RIDGE/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 707222 Date: 8/9/2018 10:19 PM Location: RIDGE/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 707222 Date: 8/9/2018 9:30 PM Location: FORD/PLYMOUTH Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 707222 Date: 8/9/2018 9:51 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: 18WD07085 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    NO INSURANCE

Log ID: 707222 Date: 8/10/2018 12:08 AM Location: CLARK/GOLFSIDE Ticket #: 18WD07087 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    NO INSURANCE

Log ID: 707222 Date: 8/10/2018 1:02 AM Location: CLARK/MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 707229 Date: 8/9/2018 8:47 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 707229 Date: 8/9/2018 9:42 PM Location: DIXBORO/HRD Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 707282 Date: 8/10/2018 10:28 AM Location: GEDDES RD/GALE Ticket #: N/A Deputy: KIRBY, MARCUS

Log ID: 707282 Date: 8/10/2018 10:29 AM Location: GEDDES RD/GALE RD Ticket #: N/A Deputy: KIRBY, MARCUS

Log ID: 707282 Date: 8/10/2018 10:48 AM Location: GEDDES RD/GALE RD Ticket #: N/A Deputy: KIRBY, MARCUS

Log ID: 707358 Date: 8/10/2018 9:26 PM Location: DAWN / STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: PELTIER, SHANE

Log ID: 707381 Date: 8/11/2018 12:48 AM Location: CLARK/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 707381 Date: 8/10/2018 11:00 PM Location: GEDDES/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 707526 Date: 8/12/2018 3:09 AM Location: CLARK/WIARD Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 707526 Date: 8/12/2018 3:10 AM Location: LEFORGE/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 707549 Date: 8/12/2018 7:12 AM Location: FORD/BERRY Ticket #: Deputy: VANTUYL, MARK

Log ID: 707569 Date: 8/12/2018 1:35 PM Location: CLARK/LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 707569 Date: 8/12/2018 11:29 AM Location: MACARTHUR/STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

9/4/2018 12:16:16 PMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 5 of 17



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 707569 Date: 8/12/2018 10:22 AM Location: PROSPECT/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 707586 Date: 8/12/2018 2:02 PM Location: PROSPECT / BERKSHIRE Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 707586 Date: 8/12/2018 6:37 PM Location: DAWN - STAMFORD Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 707642 Date: 8/12/2018 9:21 PM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 707642 Date: 8/12/2018 9:10 PM Location: RIDGE/MOTT Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 707642 Date: 8/12/2018 11:44 PM Location: GEDDES/HUNTERS CREEK Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 707666 Date: 8/12/2018 10:52 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: WALLACE, SAMUEL

Log ID: 707666 Date: 8/12/2018 10:35 PM Location: GEDDES RD/TOWSLEY LN Ticket #: Deputy: WALLACE, SAMUEL

Log ID: 707683 Date: 8/13/2018 2:25 AM Location: PROSPECT/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 707683 Date: 8/13/2018 4:46 AM Location: FORD/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 707713 Date: 8/13/2018 11:08 AM Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 707713 Date: 8/13/2018 9:12 AM Location: PROSPECT/BERKSHIRE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 707713 Date: 8/13/2018 9:40 AM Location: RIDGE/MOTT Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 707794 Date: 8/13/2018 6:25 PM Location: FORD/ FRAINS LAKE Ticket #: 18WD07185 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: MISD    RESTRICTED

Log ID: 707819 Date: 8/14/2018 2:34 AM Location: GEDDES/HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: GUYNES, THOMAS

Log ID: 707841 Date: 8/14/2018 1:38 AM Location: GEDDES/HICKMAN Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 707841 Date: 8/14/2018 1:05 AM Location: GEDDES/HICKMAN Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 707869 Date: 8/14/2018 11:12 AM Location: PROSPECT/ GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 707869 Date: 8/14/2018 10:11 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/ VORHIES Ticket #: 18WD07213 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    EXP PLATE

Log ID: 707882 Date: 8/14/2018 10:13 AM Location: GEDDES / PROSPECT Ticket #: 18WD7214 Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Citation 1: C/I    EXPIRED PLATE Citation 2: MISD    EXPIRED LICENSE Citation3: C/I    DEFECTIVE EQUIPMENT

Log ID: 707882 Date: 8/14/2018 9:41 AM Location: SUPERIOR / GEDDES Ticket #: 18WD7212 Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED Citation 2: C/I    IMPEDED TRAFFIC

Log ID: 707882 Date: 8/14/2018 8:40 AM Location: PROSPECT / VREELAND Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 707882 Date: 8/14/2018 7:21 PM Location: SWEET / CLARK Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 707882 Date: 8/14/2018 10:19 AM Location: GEDDES / PROSPECT Ticket #: NA Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 707882 Date: 8/14/2018 10:38 AM Location: GEDDES / GALE Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

9/4/2018 12:16:16 PMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 6 of 17



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 707882 Date: 8/14/2018 11:00 AM Location: STAMFORD / DAWN Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 707882 Date: 8/14/2018 11:08 AM Location: CLARK / PROSPECT Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 707882 Date: 8/14/2018 2:15 PM Location: GEDDES / SUPERIOR Ticket #: 18WD7229 Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Citation 1: C/I    EXPIRED PLATE

Log ID: 707882 Date: 8/14/2018 11:19 AM Location: PROSPECT / VREELAND Ticket #: 18WD7221 Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED Citation 2: C/I    IMPEDED TRAFFIC

Log ID: 707896 Date: 8/14/2018 11:38 AM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 707896 Date: 8/14/2018 10:36 AM Location: DIXBORO/PLYMOUTH Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 707909 Date: 8/14/2018 9:17 PM Location: PROSPECT & FORD Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 707928 Date: 8/14/2018 3:23 PM Location: DAWN/STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 707928 Date: 8/14/2018 3:21 PM Location: PROPSECT/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 707928 Date: 8/14/2018 3:26 PM Location: CLARK/LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 707928 Date: 8/14/2018 3:28 PM Location: RIDGE/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 707928 Date: 8/14/2018 3:30 PM Location: RIDGE/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 707964 Date: 8/14/2018 10:59 PM Location: SWEET/CLARK Ticket #: 18WD Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Citation 1: C/I    Other: GDL violation

Log ID: 707964 Date: 8/14/2018 7:06 PM Location: PROPSECT/PARK Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 707991 Date: 8/15/2018 2:15 AM Location: PROSPECT/CLARK Ticket #: 18WD07249 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    NO OPS. ON PERSON

Log ID: 707991 Date: 8/15/2018 1:22 AM Location: CLARK/FORD Ticket #: 18WD07246 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: MISD    DWLS Citation 2: MISD    IMP. PLT. Citation3: C/I    NO INSURANCE

Log ID: 707991 Date: 8/15/2018 4:00 AM Location: CLARK/RIVER Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 707991 Date: 8/15/2018 9:04 AM Location: HARRIS/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 708037 Date: 8/15/2018 1:57 PM Location: PROSPECT / HALLIE Ticket #: 18WD 7293 Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED Citation 2: C/I    IMPEDED TRAFFIC

Log ID: 708037 Date: 8/15/2018 12:22 PM Location: GEDDES / GALE Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 708037 Date: 8/15/2018 12:15 PM Location: SUPERIOR / GEDDES Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 708037 Date: 8/15/2018 11:23 AM Location: PROSPECT/VREELAND Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 708037 Date: 8/15/2018 11:13 AM Location: FORD/BERRY Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

9/4/2018 12:16:16 PMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 7 of 17



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 708037 Date: 8/15/2018 11:06 AM Location: FORD/BERRY Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 708037 Date: 8/15/2018 10:12 AM Location: FORD / NAPIER Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 708037 Date: 8/15/2018 11:01 AM Location: PROSPECT / FORD Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 708037 Date: 8/15/2018 10:53 AM Location: PROSPECT / GEDDES Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 708037 Date: 8/15/2018 10:28 AM Location: GEDDES  / GALE Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 708049 Date: 8/15/2018 10:40 AM Location: RIDGE/MOTT Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 708049 Date: 8/15/2018 9:49 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 708150 Date: 8/16/2018 12:11 AM Location: PROSPECT/PARK Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 708150 Date: 8/16/2018 12:00 AM Location: OLD 
FORD/NORTHBROOKE

Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 708162 Date: 8/15/2018 10:52 PM Location: FORD/BERRY Ticket #: 18WD07315 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    60/55

Log ID: 708162 Date: 8/15/2018 10:37 PM Location: FORD/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: 18WD07314 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    60/55

Log ID: 708162 Date: 8/15/2018 11:27 PM Location: PROSPECT/BERKSHIRE Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 708164 Date: 8/16/2018 12:11 AM Location: PROSPECT / CLARK Ticket #: 18WD07316 Deputy: KRINGS, NICHOLAS

Citation 1: C/I    Disobey traff signal

Log ID: 708170 Date: 8/16/2018 12:35 AM Location: RIDGE/MOTT Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 708170 Date: 8/16/2018 5:38 AM Location: FORD/PROSPECT Ticket #: 18WD07317 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    NO INSURANCE

Log ID: 708228 Date: 8/16/2018 4:08 PM Location: GEDDES/ PROSPECT Ticket #: 18WD07339 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    INSUR

Log ID: 708228 Date: 8/16/2018 10:11 AM Location: BARRINGTON/ SAVANNAH Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 708228 Date: 8/16/2018 2:04 PM Location: WHITE OAK/ PARK LAWN Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 708244 Date: 8/16/2018 12:52 PM Location: CLARK & MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 708244 Date: 8/16/2018 1:29 PM Location: SCARLET OAK & RIDGE Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 708244 Date: 8/16/2018 2:43 PM Location: CLARK & FALL RIVER Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 708244 Date: 8/16/2018 12:28 PM Location: FORD & CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

9/4/2018 12:16:16 PMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 8 of 17



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 708288 Date: 8/16/2018 6:23 PM Location: GEDDES/ ARBOR WOODS Ticket #: 18WD07343 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    LANE USE

Log ID: 708293 Date: 8/17/2018 2:09 PM Location: GEDDES 7 ANDOVER Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 708293 Date: 8/17/2018 9:52 AM Location: PROSPECT & VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 708318 Date: 8/16/2018 10:45 PM Location: FORD RD/NAPIER Ticket #: Deputy: WALLACE, SAMUEL

Log ID: 708318 Date: 8/16/2018 10:59 PM Location: FORD RD/NAPIER Ticket #: 18WD07351 Deputy: WALLACE, SAMUEL

Citation 1: C/I    Other: Failed to Change 
Address

Log ID: 708318 Date: 8/16/2018 10:33 PM Location: FORD RD/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: 18WD07349 Deputy: WALLACE, SAMUEL

Citation 1: C/I    Other: Seatbelt Violation

Log ID: 708318 Date: 8/16/2018 11:16 PM Location: FORD RD/NAPIER RD Ticket #: Deputy: WALLACE, SAMUEL

Log ID: 708325 Date: 8/17/2018 2:38 AM Location: HRD / CORNELL Ticket #: Deputy: KRINGS, NICHOLAS

Log ID: 708328 Date: 8/17/2018 1:08 AM Location: GEDDES/ DIXBORO Ticket #: 18WD07352 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED

Log ID: 708328 Date: 8/17/2018 3:35 AM Location: PROSPECT/ CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 708328 Date: 8/17/2018 12:33 AM Location: GEDDES/ SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 708491 Date: 8/18/2018 9:58 AM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 708491 Date: 8/18/2018 11:55 AM Location: BARRINGTON/BRIDGEWAT
ER

Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 708504 Date: 8/18/2018 10:51 AM Location: FORD/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 708516 Date: 8/18/2018 3:30 PM Location: DAWN / STAMFORD Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 708552 Date: 8/19/2018 9:27 AM Location: RIDGE/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 708552 Date: 8/19/2018 9:27 AM Location: DAWN/STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 708566 Date: 8/18/2018 8:11 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 708566 Date: 8/19/2018 5:22 PM Location: SUPERIOR/HRD Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 708566 Date: 8/19/2018 5:23 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 708566 Date: 8/19/2018 5:23 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 708566 Date: 8/19/2018 5:23 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: 18W39535 Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Citation 1:     speed Citation 2: C/I    impeding

Log ID: 708566 Date: 8/18/2018 8:27 PM Location: SUPERIOR/HRD Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

9/4/2018 12:16:16 PMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 9 of 17



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 708682 Date: 8/19/2018 6:34 PM Location: FORD, GOTFREDSON Ticket #: 18WD07403 Deputy: GORNEY, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    speed, 75/55

Log ID: 708682 Date: 8/19/2018 6:30 PM Location: FORD, PROSPECT Ticket #: N/A Deputy: GORNEY, JOHN

Log ID: 708685 Date: 8/20/2018 12:31 AM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 708685 Date: 8/20/2018 12:34 AM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 708685 Date: 8/19/2018 7:08 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: 18WD07420 Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Citation 1: C/I    impeding

Log ID: 708709 Date: 8/20/2018 9:41 PM Location: STAMFORF/PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: HOGAN II, MICHAEL

Log ID: 708714 Date: 8/20/2018 7:22 AM Location: FORD / GOTFREDSON Ticket #: 18WD07423 Deputy: SEXTON, DAVID

Citation 1: C/I    Equipment Vio

Log ID: 708733 Date: 8/20/2018 1:39 PM Location: GEDDES/HICKMAN Ticket #: 18-7433 Deputy: REX, BRIAN

Citation 1: C/I    other: impeding traffic Citation 2: C/I    other: no proof of insurance

Log ID: 708733 Date: 8/20/2018 1:37 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: 18-7431 Deputy: REX, BRIAN

Citation 1: C/I    Violation of posted speed limit

Log ID: 708733 Date: 8/20/2018 1:36 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: 18-7430 Deputy: REX, BRIAN

Citation 1: C/I    Violation of posted speed limit

Log ID: 708733 Date: 8/20/2018 1:35 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: 18-7429 Deputy: REX, BRIAN

Citation 1: C/I    other: impeding

Log ID: 708758 Date: 8/20/2018 11:20 AM Location: CLARK/ LEFORGE Ticket #: 18WD07428 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    BRAKE LAMP

Log ID: 708762 Date: 8/20/2018 9:29 AM Location: BARRINGTON/BRIDGEWAT
ER

Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 708762 Date: 8/20/2018 9:42 AM Location: CHERRY HILL/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 708762 Date: 8/20/2018 1:02 PM Location: SUPERIOR/HRD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 708762 Date: 8/20/2018 2:45 PM Location: HARRIS/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 708762 Date: 8/20/2018 3:38 PM Location: HARRIS/CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 708790 Date: 8/20/2018 3:04 PM Location: HARRIS/ GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 708790 Date: 8/20/2018 1:37 PM Location: RIDGE/ MOTT Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 708790 Date: 8/20/2018 1:36 PM Location: RIDGE/ MOTT Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

9/4/2018 12:16:16 PMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 10 of 17



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 708790 Date: 8/20/2018 1:33 PM Location: GEDDES/ PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 708790 Date: 8/20/2018 5:02 PM Location: WIARD/ MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 708790 Date: 8/20/2018 7:23 PM Location: CLARK/ SWEET Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 708790 Date: 8/20/2018 3:08 PM Location: CLARK/ PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 708790 Date: 8/20/2018 3:35 PM Location: CLARK/ LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 708790 Date: 8/20/2018 3:49 PM Location: HEATHER/ STEPHENS Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 708790 Date: 8/20/2018 7:25 PM Location: CLARK/ SWEET Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 708792 Date: 8/20/2018 3:58 PM Location: DAWN / PANAMA Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 708897 Date: 8/21/2018 12:19 PM Location: DIXBORO/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 708899 Date: 8/21/2018 11:38 AM Location: DIXBORO/ FORD Ticket #: 18WD07463 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    IMPED

Log ID: 708899 Date: 8/21/2018 12:04 PM Location: DIXBORO/ FORD Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 708917 Date: 8/21/2018 3:03 PM Location: DIXBORO / ARROWHEAD Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 708917 Date: 8/21/2018 2:52 PM Location: DIXBORO / ARROWHEAD Ticket #: 18WD7467 Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED Citation 2: C/I    EXPIRED REG

Log ID: 708917 Date: 8/21/2018 2:35 PM Location: GEDDES  / HICKMAN Ticket #: 18WD7466 Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED Citation 2: C/I    IMPEDED TRAFFIC

Log ID: 708923 Date: 8/21/2018 6:06 PM Location: RIDGE/ MOTT Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 708923 Date: 8/21/2018 6:03 PM Location: CLARK/ LEXINGTON Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 708923 Date: 8/21/2018 3:43 PM Location: RIDGE/ MOTT Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 708923 Date: 8/21/2018 1:49 PM Location: EVERGREEN Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 708923 Date: 8/21/2018 1:47 PM Location: GEDDES/ ARBORWOODS Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 708923 Date: 8/21/2018 6:16 PM Location: CLARK/ SWEET Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 708923 Date: 8/21/2018 6:55 PM Location: CLARK/ LEFORGE Ticket #: 18WD7477 Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Citation 1: C/I    IMPEDE

Log ID: 708923 Date: 8/21/2018 7:06 PM Location: GEDDES/ WEXFORD Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 708923 Date: 8/21/2018 3:36 PM Location: WIARD/ CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 708995 Date: 8/21/2018 9:24 PM Location: CLARK / GOLFSIDE Ticket #: Deputy: BYNUM, L'SHANE

Log ID: 709065 Date: 8/22/2018 3:35 PM Location: HARRIS/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

9/4/2018 12:16:16 PMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 11 of 17



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 709065 Date: 8/22/2018 10:55 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/BERRY Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 709065 Date: 8/22/2018 11:00 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 709116 Date: 8/22/2018 7:43 PM Location: PROSPECT/BERKSHIRE Ticket #: 18WD07517 Deputy: SEXTON, DAVID

Citation 1: C/I    equipment VIO

Log ID: 709116 Date: 8/22/2018 6:56 PM Location: PROSPECT/HALLIE Ticket #: 18WD07515 Deputy: SEXTON, DAVID

Citation 1: C/I    No Proof Ins.

Log ID: 709116 Date: 8/22/2018 6:40 PM Location: PROSPECT/CLARK Ticket #: 18WD07514 Deputy: SEXTON, DAVID

Citation 1: C/I    equipment VIO

Log ID: 709116 Date: 8/22/2018 7:20 PM Location: MACARTHUR/STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: SEXTON, DAVID

Log ID: 709156 Date: 8/22/2018 11:48 PM Location: CLARK / DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: RUSSELL, TYREESE

Log ID: 709156 Date: 8/22/2018 11:53 PM Location: FORD / NAPIER Ticket #: Deputy: RUSSELL, TYREESE

Log ID: 709301 Date: 8/23/2018 6:52 PM Location: MACARTHUR / 
BUCKINGHAM

Ticket #: Deputy: PEARSON, AUSTIN

Log ID: 709301 Date: 8/23/2018 6:40 PM Location: GEDDES / HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: PEARSON, AUSTIN

Log ID: 709301 Date: 8/23/2018 7:09 PM Location: MACARTHUR / CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: PEARSON, AUSTIN

Log ID: 709301 Date: 8/23/2018 7:42 PM Location: STAMFORD / PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: PEARSON, AUSTIN

Log ID: 709317 Date: 8/23/2018 9:43 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 709326 Date: 8/24/2018 12:39 AM Location: WIARD/BAZLEY Ticket #: Deputy: MONTGOMERY, JOSEPH

Log ID: 709326 Date: 8/24/2018 12:46 AM Location: MACARTHUR/HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: MONTGOMERY, JOSEPH

Log ID: 709387 Date: 8/24/2018 9:46 AM Location: FORD/ PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 709387 Date: 8/24/2018 10:06 AM Location: DIXBORO/ FORD Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 709482 Date: 8/24/2018 10:11 PM Location: PROSPECT/CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 709482 Date: 8/24/2018 10:12 PM Location: TOWSLEY/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 709528 Date: 8/25/2018 11:10 AM Location: HEADSTART BLDG 
PARKING LOT

Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 709528 Date: 8/25/2018 10:41 AM Location: GEDDES/RIDGE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 709552 Date: 8/25/2018 7:21 PM Location: PROSPECT / CLARK 
OBSERVED - WOBURN / 
LEFORGE

Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 709552 Date: 8/25/2018 7:24 PM Location: PROSPECT / CLARK Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

9/4/2018 12:16:16 PMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 12 of 17



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 709577 Date: 8/25/2018 6:08 PM Location: DIXBORO/GEDDES Ticket #: 18WD07578 Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Citation 1:     speed Citation 2: C/I    no proof insur

Log ID: 709577 Date: 8/25/2018 6:48 PM Location: GEDDES/HICKMAN Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 709577 Date: 8/25/2018 7:07 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 709577 Date: 8/25/2018 7:31 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 709577 Date: 8/25/2018 6:00 PM Location: GEDDES/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 709617 Date: 8/26/2018 6:46 AM Location: FORD/NAPIER Ticket #: Deputy: VANTUYL, MARK

Log ID: 709640 Date: 8/26/2018 11:10 AM Location: WILTSHIRE/BERKSHIRE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 709640 Date: 8/26/2018 10:37 AM Location: LEFORGE/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 709640 Date: 8/26/2018 1:26 PM Location: PROSPECT/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 709703 Date: 8/26/2018 10:13 PM Location: CLARK/PAGEANT Ticket #: 18WD07606 Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Citation 1: C/I    Other: no proof insurance

Log ID: 709703 Date: 8/26/2018 6:00 PM Location: GEDDES/ARBOR WOODS Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 709707 Date: 8/26/2018 6:02 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 709707 Date: 8/26/2018 6:38 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: NA Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 709707 Date: 8/26/2018 6:44 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: 18WD68470 Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Citation 1: C/I    no proof insur

Log ID: 709707 Date: 8/26/2018 6:52 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 709723 Date: 8/26/2018 10:01 PM Location: DIXBORO/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 709723 Date: 8/26/2018 11:55 PM Location: GEDDES SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 709733 Date: 8/27/2018 5:49 AM Location: PROSPECT/CHERRY HILL Ticket #: 18WD07611 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    NO INSURANCE

Log ID: 709733 Date: 8/27/2018 1:28 AM Location: FORD/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 709756 Date: 8/27/2018 5:52 PM Location: BERKSHIRE Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 709756 Date: 8/27/2018 5:39 PM Location: BERKSHIRE/ WILTSHIRE Ticket #: 18WD07619 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: MISD    RESTRICTED

Log ID: 709756 Date: 8/27/2018 4:46 PM Location: DIXBORO/ FORD Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 709756 Date: 8/27/2018 4:27 PM Location: FORD/ PLYMOUTH Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 709756 Date: 8/27/2018 9:08 AM Location: PROSPECT/ VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

9/4/2018 12:16:16 PMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 13 of 17



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 709756 Date: 8/27/2018 10:07 AM Location: GLENDALE/ MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 709756 Date: 8/27/2018 7:08 PM Location: DIXBORO/ FORD Ticket #: 18WD07621 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    IMPED

Log ID: 709756 Date: 8/27/2018 7:16 PM Location: DIXBORO/ PLYMOUTH Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 709771 Date: 8/27/2018 8:35 AM Location: GEDDES / HIGHMEADOW Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 709771 Date: 8/27/2018 8:49 AM Location: GEDDES/HARRIS Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 709771 Date: 8/27/2018 9:11 AM Location: FORD/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 709771 Date: 8/27/2018 9:14 AM Location: FORD/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 709771 Date: 8/27/2018 9:35 AM Location: SUPERIOR / CLARK Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 709771 Date: 8/27/2018 10:09 AM Location: GLENDALE/MACARTHUR Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 709771 Date: 8/27/2018 5:15 PM Location: PROSPECT / BERKSIRE Ticket #: 18WD7618 Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED Citation 2: C/I    IMPEDED TRAFFIC

Log ID: 709771 Date: 8/27/2018 8:44 AM Location: GEDDES/HIGHMEADOW Ticket #: 18WD7614 Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED Citation 2: C/I    EXPIRED PLATE

Log ID: 709779 Date: 8/27/2018 3:26 PM Location: FORD/PLYMOUTH Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 709779 Date: 8/27/2018 12:47 PM Location: JOY/CURTIS Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 709779 Date: 8/27/2018 12:31 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 709813 Date: 8/27/2018 10:43 PM Location: SUPERIOR & HRD Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 709813 Date: 8/27/2018 3:40 PM Location: GEDDES & LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 709813 Date: 8/27/2018 3:24 PM Location: SUPERIOR & HRD Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 709813 Date: 8/27/2018 2:55 PM Location: MACARTHUR & 
STAMFORD

Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 709813 Date: 8/27/2018 2:42 PM Location: PROSPECT & HOLMES Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 709813 Date: 8/27/2018 1:02 PM Location: WHITE OAK & KNOLWOOD 
BEND

Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 709813 Date: 8/27/2018 12:50 PM Location: MANCHESTER & 
STAMFORD

Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 709813 Date: 8/27/2018 12:38 PM Location: FORD & CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 709825 Date: 8/27/2018 4:25 PM Location: STAMFORD DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 709825 Date: 8/27/2018 4:18 PM Location: CLARK RIVER Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

9/4/2018 12:16:16 PMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 14 of 17



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 709825 Date: 8/27/2018 4:33 PM Location: STAMFORD DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 709825 Date: 8/27/2018 7:15 PM Location: SUPERIOR FIRST Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 709825 Date: 8/27/2018 4:52 PM Location: PLYMOUTH OLD FORD Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 709825 Date: 8/27/2018 4:44 PM Location: CHERRY HILL PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 709886 Date: 8/28/2018 1:17 AM Location: CLARK/SWEET Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 709886 Date: 8/28/2018 3:18 AM Location: STEPHENS/NOTTINGHAM Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 709886 Date: 8/28/2018 4:51 AM Location: FORD/BERRY Ticket #: 18WD07626 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    NO INSURANCE

Log ID: 709930 Date: 8/28/2018 7:11 PM Location: HUNTERS CREEK / 
LEFORGE

Ticket #: NONE Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 709936 Date: 8/28/2018 3:06 PM Location: GOTFREDSON/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 709936 Date: 8/28/2018 11:13 AM Location: FORD/BERRY Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 709938 Date: 8/28/2018 6:41 PM Location: LEFORGE/ HUNTERS 
CREEK

Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 709938 Date: 8/28/2018 7:23 PM Location: DIXBORO/ FORD Ticket #: 18WD07657 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    IMPED

Log ID: 709938 Date: 8/28/2018 7:34 PM Location: DIXBORO/ FORD Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 709965 Date: 8/28/2018 1:54 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: 18WD07643 Deputy: WALLACE, SAMUEL

Citation 1: C/I    Other: Impeded Traffic

Log ID: 709982 Date: 8/28/2018 5:31 PM Location: CLARK MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 709982 Date: 8/28/2018 4:48 PM Location: SUPERIOR FIRST Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 709982 Date: 8/28/2018 4:44 PM Location: SUPERIOR FIRST Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 709982 Date: 8/28/2018 7:06 PM Location: SUPERIOR FIRST Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 709982 Date: 8/28/2018 4:14 PM Location: PROPSECT CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 709982 Date: 8/28/2018 4:33 PM Location: DIXBORO PLYMOUTH Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 709982 Date: 8/28/2018 5:34 PM Location: CLARK MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 709982 Date: 8/28/2018 4:22 PM Location: DIXBORO PLYMOUTH Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 710019 Date: 8/28/2018 6:25 PM Location: 5477 CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 710052 Date: 8/29/2018 2:31 AM Location: PROSPECT/PARK LN. Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 710052 Date: 8/29/2018 2:17 AM Location: PROSPECT/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

9/4/2018 12:16:16 PMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 15 of 17



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 710052 Date: 8/29/2018 5:19 AM Location: FORD/NAPIER Ticket #: 18WD07664 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    75/55

Log ID: 710105 Date: 8/29/2018 11:23 AM Location: PROSPECT/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 710117 Date: 8/29/2018 2:33 PM Location: SUPERIOR & FIRST Ticket #: 18WD7694 Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    EXPIRED PLATE

Log ID: 710117 Date: 8/29/2018 12:21 PM Location: FLL RIVER & CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 710117 Date: 8/29/2018 12:48 PM Location: HRD & CHATU VERT Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 710117 Date: 8/29/2018 1:39 PM Location: GEDDES & LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 710117 Date: 8/29/2018 3:10 PM Location: GEDDES & BERKSHIRE Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 710147 Date: 8/29/2018 4:04 PM Location: SUPERIOR FIRST Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 710147 Date: 8/29/2018 4:08 PM Location: SUPERIOR FIRST Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 710147 Date: 8/29/2018 3:53 PM Location: SUPERIOR FIRST Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 710147 Date: 8/29/2018 3:49 PM Location: SUPERIOR FIRST Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 710147 Date: 8/29/2018 3:45 PM Location: SUPERIOR FIRST Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 710166 Date: 8/29/2018 5:42 PM Location: GEDDES/HUNTERS CREEK Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 710166 Date: 8/29/2018 5:20 PM Location: RIDGE/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 710181 Date: 8/29/2018 11:13 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 710181 Date: 8/29/2018 11:39 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: 18WD07706 Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Citation 1: C/I    no proof insur

Log ID: 710241 Date: 8/30/2018 3:03 AM Location: CLARK/SWEET Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 710241 Date: 8/30/2018 4:11 AM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: 18WD07712 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    45/40

Log ID: 710241 Date: 8/30/2018 1:40 AM Location: FORD/NAPIER Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 710241 Date: 8/30/2018 1:16 AM Location: FORD/NAPIER Ticket #: 18WD07707 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    60/55

Log ID: 710361 Date: 8/30/2018 9:26 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: 18WD07744 Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Citation 1: C/I    no proof insur

Log ID: 710361 Date: 8/30/2018 7:09 PM Location: GEDDES/TOWSLEY Ticket #: 18WD07742 Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Citation 1: C/I    speed

9/4/2018 12:16:16 PMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 16 of 17



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 710361 Date: 8/30/2018 9:08 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 710363 Date: 8/30/2018 5:48 PM Location: GEDDES & PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 710378 Date: 8/30/2018 9:16 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/BERRY Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 710378 Date: 8/31/2018 12:55 AM Location: LEXINGTON PKWY/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 710430 Date: 8/31/2018 10:57 AM Location: BAZLEY / HARVEST Ticket #: Deputy: PEARSON, AUSTIN

Total Citations Issued: 101

Total Citation 1s: 77

Total Citation 2s: 20

Total Citation 3s: 4

Tickets Not Issued: 291

Total Traffic Stops: 371

Traffic stops that ended in an arrest: 7

9/4/2018 12:16:16 PMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 17 of 17



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity 
Log

Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 706216 Date: 8/2/2018 2:15 PM Location: MACARTHUR/ DEERING Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Log ID: 706534 Date: 8/4/2018 7:55 PM Location: STAMFORD/ PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Log ID: 706969 Date: 8/7/2018 11:10 PM Location: HARRIS/MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 707612 Date: 8/12/2018 6:10 PM Location: MACARTHUR/ HEATHER Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Log ID: 707612 Date: 8/12/2018 1:13 PM Location: STAMFORD/ MANCHESTER Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Log ID: 707815 Date: 8/13/2018 9:13 PM Location: CLARK AND DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: BUFFA, DANIEL

Log ID: 707815 Date: 8/13/2018 8:50 PM Location: DAWWN AND CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: BUFFA, DANIEL

Log ID: 707815 Date: 8/13/2018 9:25 PM Location: CLARK  AND DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: BUFFA, DANIEL

Log ID: 708451 Date: 8/17/2018 10:05 PM Location: MACARTHUR/ CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Log ID: 708451 Date: 8/18/2018 2:19 AM Location: STAMFORD/ DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Log ID: 709251 Date: 8/23/2018 5:06 PM Location: 1801 HAMLET Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Log ID: 709251 Date: 8/23/2018 4:55 PM Location: STAMFORD/ DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Log ID: 709251 Date: 8/23/2018 5:18 PM Location: MACARTHUR/ HARRIS Ticket #: 18WD07539 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Citation 1: C/I    STOP SIGN

Area: 142 AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 2 - 
MacArthur Blvd

Date 
Range:

8/1/2018 - 8/31/2018

Total Citations Issued: 1

Total Citation 1s: 1

Total Citation 2s: 0

Total Citation 3s: 0

Tickets Not Issued: 12

Total Traffic Stops: 13

9/4/2018 12:17:44 PMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 1 of 2



Traffic stops that ended in an arrest: 1

9/4/2018 12:17:44 PMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 2 of 2



706314 797 KITTLE, BRIAN Date/Time: 8/3/2018 12:30 AM Type: Service Requests       

Location: 9135 ASCOT DR Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: Cleared to assist by Sgt Krings Assist Into: Superior Twp.

706292 2097 WARD, BRIAN Date/Time: 8/3/2018 12:40 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9135 ASCOT DR Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: DOMESTIC Assist Into: Superior Twp.

706432 2212 MIZER, KYLE Date/Time: 8/4/2018 2:30 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: DEERING / MACARTHUR Minutes: 35 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: DISP: ASSIST SUT UNITS - COLLECT BUCCAL SWABS PER SGT. KRINGS Assist Into: Superior Twp.

706811 1750 ROY, JAMES Date/Time: 8/7/2018 3:10 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9060 MACARTHUR Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: back superior blvd units. Hoy advised Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

706821 797 KITTLE, BRIAN Date/Time: 8/7/2018 3:15 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9060 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: 9060 MacArthur Blvd    Assist with possible RA
Cleared to assist by Sgt Hoy

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

706833 2090 MCKINNEY, JUSTIN Date/Time: 8/7/2018 3:15 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9060 MACARTHUR Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: PER SGT. HOY, RA ON THE BLVD, UTL WITH SUSPECT VEHICLE , MADE 
SCENE

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

706816 2171 BEEVER, JESSE Date/Time: 8/7/2018 3:15 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9060 MACARTHUR Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST SUPERIOR UNITS ON RA PER HOY Assist Into: Superior Twp.

706991 2090 MCKINNEY, JUSTIN Date/Time: 8/8/2018 12:30 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9130 MACARTHUR Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: PER 630 PENNINGTON ASSIST SUPERIOR WITH RUN Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

707439 1137 RISHA, MATTHEW Date/Time: 8/11/2018 8:50 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 2520 PONTIAC TRAIL Minutes: 110 Assignment Area: Salem Twp

Comments: Took a perimeter point on the sw side of the house.  Never made entry.  Sgt. 
Campbell approved

Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp.

707969 2171 BEEVER, JESSE Date/Time: 8/14/2018 11:20 PM Type: Service Requests       

Location: 8890 MACARTHUR Minutes: 65 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: OK`D BY SGT KRINGS, THEN ASSIST IN SEARCHING RESIDENCES Assist Into: Superior Twp.

707973 2097 WARD, BRIAN Date/Time: 8/14/2018 11:20 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 8890 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: FELONY ASSAULT/ DOG TRACK Assist Into: Superior Twp.

707969 2171 BEEVER, JESSE Date/Time: 8/15/2018 2:05 AM Type: Service Request Assist

9/4/2018 12:00 AMp_al_assist_into_area 1 of 3

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
09/04/2018

8/1/2018 - 8/31/2018

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp.

Assist Into Unassigned Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID)
12:00 AM

Log # Deputy ID / Name



Location: 8876 MACARTHUR Minutes: 50 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST PER SGT KRINGS CHECKING ADDRESSES IN YPT Assist Into: Superior Twp.

708320 1279 SHAFFER JR, HOWARD Date/Time: 8/16/2018 5:50 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 2704 WAYSIDE DR Minutes: 5 Assignment Area: Scio

Comments: all ok 624 check for possible B&E subject not there Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp.

708305 2097 WARD, BRIAN Date/Time: 8/17/2018 3:05 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: PROSPECT/ CLARK Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UNIT WITH VEHICLE PURSUIT Assist Into: Superior Twp.

708305 2097 WARD, BRIAN Date/Time: 8/17/2018 4:00 AM Type: Administrative Duty    

Location: Minutes: 90 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: REPORT WRITING FOR 18-64378 (VEHICLE PURSUIT) Assist Into: Superior Twp.

708332 797 KITTLE, BRIAN Date/Time: 8/17/2018 5:05 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9300 BLOCK MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: UTL, shots fired. Cleared to assist by Sgt Krings Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

708487 2087 ROBERTS, BRANDON Date/Time: 8/18/2018 2:05 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 1515 RIDGE Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: Cancel in route; Sgt Campbell approved Assist Into: Superior Twp.

708550 2170 TRASKOS, RICHARD Date/Time: 8/19/2018 2:25 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 1515 RIDGE Minutes: 185 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSISTED SUPERIOR UNITS / APPROVED SGT. KRINGS Assist Into: Superior Twp.

708565 2171 BEEVER, JESSE Date/Time: 8/19/2018 2:30 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 1515 RIDGE Minutes: 195 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: SCENE / S1 ARREST  / THAT SCENE Assist Into: Superior Twp.

708591 1714 YEE, RAY Date/Time: 8/19/2018 2:35 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 1515 RIDGE LOT 14 Minutes: 115 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST 761 PER SGT KRINGS Assist Into: Superior Twp.

708591 1714 YEE, RAY Date/Time: 8/19/2018 4:30 AM Type: Follow-Up              

Location: 6648 LIBERTY LANE Minutes: 210 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: CONITNUING FROM 1515 RIDGE/STOOD BY WITH DET YEAGER PER SGT 
KRINGS
FOLLOW VEHICLE IMPOUND BACK TO STATION 1 FOR PROCESSING

Assist Into: Superior Twp.

708701 1788 VANTUYL, MARK Date/Time: 8/20/2018 4:45 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 1515 RIDGE LOT 287 Minutes: 80 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: DISP: I WAS DISPATCHED PER SGT. HOY TO BACK UP THE SUPERIOR 
CAR ON A SUICIDAL.  DISPATCH ADVISED THAT A FEMALE WAS 
THREATENING TO KILL HERSELF BY TAKING TOO MANY PRESCRIPTION 
MEDS.  

Assist Into: Superior Twp.

708869 1762 SEXTON, DAVID Date/Time: 8/21/2018 7:20 AM Type: Service Request Assist

9/4/2018 12:00 AMp_al_assist_into_area 2 of 3

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
09/04/2018

8/1/2018 - 8/31/2018

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp.

Assist Into Unassigned Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID)
12:00 AM

Log # Deputy ID / Name



Manchester/Lodi 1 trip totaling 255 minutes

Salem Twp 1 trip totaling 110 minutes

Scio 2 trips totaling 35 minutes

Ypsilanti Twp 23 trips totaling 1345 minutes

Total: 27 trips totaling 1745 minutes

Total Minutes: ( 29  hours    5  minutes ) 1,745

Location: 411 VILLAGE GREEN BLVD Minutes: 40 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: Sgt Gieske OK to back up Superior/A2 Unit on DV both parties present. Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp.

708895 736 KOVACH, EDWARD Date/Time: 8/21/2018 8:00 AM Type: Follow-Up              

Location: STATION 7 Minutes: 255 Assignment Area: Manchester/Lodi

Comments: STATION 7     DV  18-65470  Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp.

708963 981 WIESE, DEREK Date/Time: 8/21/2018 11:50 PM Type: Self-Initiated Activity

Location: PROSPECT & CLARK Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: DISPO: ADVISED (SGT GEISKE) Assist Into: Superior Twp.

709884 1081 BUFFA, DANIEL Date/Time: 8/28/2018 6:00 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 350 CORRIE DR Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Scio

Comments: GLASS BREAK ALARM/ BURGLARIES OCCURRING IN THE AREA/SGT. 
HOY ADVISED

Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp.

710276 1952 PELTIER, LAUREN Date/Time: 8/30/2018 9:20 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: WD M 14 / GOTFREDSON Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: per 623 assist with traffic Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp.

9/4/2018 12:00 AMp_al_assist_into_area 3 of 3

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
09/04/2018

8/1/2018 - 8/31/2018

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp.

Assist Into Unassigned Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID)
12:00 AM

Log # Deputy ID / Name



AGENCY INCIDENT NO. STREET NAME TYPE OF CALL REPORT DATE

WCSO 180067246 10450 JOY RD, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20180827

WCSO 180066973 9980 JOY RD, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20180826

WCSO 180065754 8605 NOTTINGHAM DR, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20180822

WCSO 180064725 3226 CRESTON CIR, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20180818

WCSO 180064386 8576 DURHAM CT, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20180817

WCSO 180064048 8711 OLD OAK DR, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20180815

WCSO 180064029 1859 RIDGEVIEW, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20180815

WCSO 180063649 1601 STAMFORD RD, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20180814

WCSO 180062539 2065 SHEFFIELD DR, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20180811

WCSO 180062096 9412 MACARTHUR BLVD, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20180809

WCSO 180061950 3622 BRITTANIE DR, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20180808

AGENCY INCIDENT NO. STREET NAME TYPE OF CALL REPORT DATE

WCSO 180060548 8839 SOMERSET LN, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Open Alarms 20180803

WCSO

WCSO 180064059 8438 BERKSHIRE DR, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Panic Alarms 20180815

WCSO 180061547 1742 HAMLET DR, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Panic Alarms 20180807

Superior Twp - Burglary Alarms

Superior Twp - Open Alarms

Superior Twp - Panic Alarms



CSO/ACO/Support Staff Log Total Administrative Duty: 6 for a total of  165 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 13 for a total of  634 minutes

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 1 for a total of  8 minutes

Total Service Request: 5 for a total of  200 minutes

Total # of Activities: 25 for a total of  1007 minutes

Deputy Log Total Administrative Duty: 332 for a total of  8985 minutes

Total Briefing: 143 for a total of  2765 minutes

Total Court (Overtime): 2 for a total of  450 minutes

Total Community Relations: 32 for a total of  1030 minutes

Total Deputy Join Shift: 20 for a total of  0 minutes

Total Deputy Left Shift: 20 for a total of  10 minutes

Total Follow Up: 93 for a total of  6020 minutes

Total Out of Service: 29 for a total of  25 minutes

Total Property Check: 130 for a total of  2450 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 539 for a total of  14290 minutes

Total Special Detail: 6 for a total of  270 minutes

Total Selective Enforcement: 188 for a total of  4875 minutes

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 7 for a total of  340 minutes

Total SM: 128 for a total of  3535 minutes

Total Service Request: 338 for a total of  15110 minutes

Total Service Request Assist: 47 for a total of  2090 minutes

Total Training: 10 for a total of  960 minutes

Total Traffic Stop: 361 for a total of  5475 minutes

Total Other: 6 for a total of  155 minutes

Total # of Activities: 2431 for a total of  68835 minutes

Detective Log Total Administrative Duty: 1 for a total of  765 minutes

Total Court Off-Duty: 1 for a total of  60 minutes

Total Follow Up: 26 for a total of  6355 minutes

Total Special Detail: 1 for a total of  95 minutes

Total Service Request: 1 for a total of  900 minutes

Total # of Activities: 30 for a total of  8175 minutes

General Fund Patrol Total Proactive Patrol: 6 for a total of  170 minutes

Total Selective Enforcement: 5 for a total of  145 minutes

Total # of Activities: 11 for a total of  315 minutes

Secondary Road Patrol Log Total Proactive Patrol: 5 for a total of  95 minutes

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Activity Log Area Summary Report

09/04/2018

12:13 PM

Date Range:
Area: Superior Twp.

8/1/2018 - 8/31/2018

9/4/2018 12:13:30 PMp_al_Log_Type_Summary Page 1 of 2



Secondary Road Patrol Log Total Service Request: 3 for a total of  190 minutes

Total Traffic Stop: 4 for a total of  60 minutes

Total # of Activities: 12 for a total of  345 minutes

Supervisor Log Total Administrative Duty: 103 for a total of  5100 minutes

Total Briefing: 16 for a total of  295 minutes

Total Community Relations: 4 for a total of  85 minutes

Total Deputy Join Shift: 1 for a total of  0 minutes

Total Follow Up: 2 for a total of  45 minutes

Total Out of Service: 13 for a total of  0 minutes

Total Property Check: 2 for a total of  15 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 50 for a total of  635 minutes

Total Special Detail: 1 for a total of  120 minutes

Total Selective Enforcement: 3 for a total of  30 minutes

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 2 for a total of  335 minutes

Total SM: 2 for a total of  20 minutes

Total Service Request: 4 for a total of  220 minutes

Total Service Request Assist: 8 for a total of  280 minutes

Total Traffic Stop: 6 for a total of  65 minutes

Total # of Activities: 217 for a total of  7245 minutes

Total Superior Twp.: 2726 for a total of  85922 minutes  ( 1432 hours 2 minutes)

9/4/2018 12:13:30 PMp_al_Log_Type_Summary Page 2 of 2



Deputy Log Total Proactive Patrol: 17 for a total of  650 minutes

Total # of Activities: 17 for a total of  650 minutes

Total AA/SUT: DDACTS 
Zone 1 - Oakbrook Park:

17 for a total of  650 minutes  ( 10 hours 50 minutes)

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Activity Log Area Summary Report

09/04/2018

12:13 PM

Date Range:
Area: AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 1 - Oakbrook Park

8/1/2018 - 8/31/2018

9/4/2018 12:13:52 PMp_al_Log_Type_Summary Page 1 of 1



Deputy Log Total Property Check: 7 for a total of  150 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 65 for a total of  2175 minutes

Total Selective Enforcement: 10 for a total of  230 minutes

Total Traffic Stop: 13 for a total of  145 minutes

Total # of Activities: 95 for a total of  2700 minutes

Total AA/SUT: DDACTS 
Zone 2 - MacArthur Blvd:

95 for a total of  2700 minutes  ( 45 hours 0 minutes)

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Activity Log Area Summary Report

09/04/2018

12:14 PM

Date Range:
Area: AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 2 - MacArthur Blvd

8/1/2018 - 8/31/2018

9/4/2018 12:14:11 PMp_al_Log_Type_Summary Page 1 of 1



 
 

 
 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE POLICE 

SERVICES CONTRACT WITH WASHTENAW COUNTY  

 

Resolution Number 2018-27 

 

Date: September 17, 2018 

 

 At a regular meeting of the Township Board of Trustees of Superior Charter Township, 

Washtenaw County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall of said Township on the 17th day of 

September, 2018, the following resolution was offered. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Superior Township Board of Trustees is authorized by statute to enter 

into a contract with Washtenaw County for the provisioning of Police Services; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, Superior Township Board of Trustees entered into an amended contract 

with Washtenaw County for the provisioning of Police Services in 2017; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, Washtenaw County now proposes to amend the contract for police services 

through 12/31/22 upon the following terms: 

 

   Amend ARTICLE II – COMPENSATION AND OVERTIME to extend the contract as 

follows: 

 

 $160,650.00 per PSU for 2019,  

 $160,650.00 per PSU for 2020,  

$163,060.00 per PSU for 2021 and  

 $165,506.00 per PSU for 2022.   

 

 

             Amend ARTICLE V – TERM to extend the contract as follows: 

 

The term of this contract shall be for seventy-two months with an effective date of January 1, 

2012 and ending on December 31, 2022. 

 

 All other terms remain in full force and effect. 

 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Charter Township Board 

does hereby approves the contract amendment with the Washtenaw County as attached hereto, 

and authorizes the Supervisor to execute the same on behalf of the Township. 

 

 

 



 

 

 
  
   2201 Hogback Road  Ann Arbor, Michigan  48105-9732  OFFICE  (734) 971-8400  FAX  (734) 973-4624  EMAIL  sheriff@ewashtenaw.org 

JERRY L. CLAYTON MARK A. PTASZEK 

 SHERIFF UNDERSHERIFF 

 

 

Public Safety – Emergency Preparedness – Quality Service – Strong Communities 
 

 

 

 

 
March 29, 2018         CV 32847.3 
 
 
 
Ken Schwartz, Township Supervisor 
Superior Township 
3040 N. Prospect Road 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
 
 
Dear Township Supervisor Ken Schwartz, 
 
Washtenaw County wishes to amend the contract with your agency.  Corporation Counsel has indicated 
that this amendment could be accomplished by a letter signed by both of us.  If this amendment is 
agreeable to you, please sign and return all copies of this letter.  You will receive an executed copy of 
this letter upon completion. 
 
Accordingly, I hereby amend the Service Contract between Washtenaw County and Superior Township 
dated January 1, 2012 as follows: 
 
             Amend ARTICLE II – COMPENSATION AND OVERTIME to extend the contract as follows: 
 
“The price for a PSU is fixed as follows: (1) $150,594.00 per PSU for 2012; (2) $152,100.00 per PSU for 
2013; (3) $153,621.00 per PSU for 2014; (4) $155,157.00 per PSU for 2015; (5) $156,709.00 per PSU for 
2016; (6) $158,276.00 per PSU for 2017, (7) $160,650.00 per PSU for 2018 (8) $160,650.00 per PSU for 
2019, (9) $160,650.00 per PSU for 2020. (10) $163,060.00 per PSU for 2021 and (11) $165,506.00 per 
PSU for 2022.  Beginning in 2014, the County reserves the right to adjust these prices as a result of 
significant unforeseen cost increases in line items contained the Direct Cost categories (Salary, Fringe, 
Uniform Allowance, Gun Allowance and Fleet).  The county and Sheriff shall give each Contracting 
Partner six (6) months written notice of any such increase. ” 
 
 
             Amend ARTICLE V – TERM to extend the contract as follows: 
 
“The term of this contract shall be for seventy-two months with an effective date of January 1, 2012 and 
ending on December 31, 2022.” 
               
 
All other terms and conditions remain the same as in the original contract 
 
 



 

 

 
  
   2201 Hogback Road  Ann Arbor, Michigan  48105-9732  OFFICE  (734) 971-8400  FAX  (734) 973-4624  EMAIL  sheriff@ewashtenaw.org 

JERRY L. CLAYTON MARK A. PTASZEK 

 SHERIFF UNDERSHERIFF 

 

 

Public Safety – Emergency Preparedness – Quality Service – Strong Communities 
 

 
ATTEST:      WASHTENAW COUNTY 
 
             
Lawrence Kestenbaum                (DATE)   Gregory Dill    (DATE) 
County Clerk/Register     County Administrator 
      
        
 
 
APPROVED FOR CONTENT:   Superior Township 
 
      
Jerry L. Clayton  (DATE)   Accepted by            
Sheriff      Ken Schwartz, Township Supervisor (DATE) 
 
 
Original: Clerk  

Vendor 
cc:  Department 

Purchasing 





CV1230 

1 

CONTRACT 
Superior Charter Township

Resolution 2018-28 
Date: September 17, 2018

AGREEMENT is made this  1st   day of September, 2018, by the SUPERIOR CHARTER 
TOWNSHIP(“Township”)  located at 3040 North Prospect, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48198 and the 
COUNTY OF WASHTENAW, a municipal corporation, with offices located in the County Administration 
Building, 220 North Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan  48107(“County”).   

In consideration of the promises below, the parties mutually agree as follows: 

ARTICLE I - SCOPE OF SERVICES 

WHERAS, under Michigan law, a county is responsible for undertaking certain animal control duties, 
including the holding of stray dogs under the Dog Law of 1919, (MCLA 287.261 et seq), impounded 
animals held for a variety of reasons, including dog bites and animal cruelty or animals ordered by a court 
to be held as part of a legal proceeding; and 

WHERAS, for many years, Washtenaw County has contracted with the Humane Society of Huron Valley 
(“HSHV”) to provide these animal control services; and 

WHERAS, for the past four years, those local governmental entities within Washtenaw County which 
maintain their animal control ordinances and use HSHV to fulfill their ordinance responsibilities have been 
paying a portion of those HSHV costs; and 

WHERAS, HSHV has maintained that it would like to recoup its costs and expenses incurred in providing 
animal control services to the County and the local governmental entities that use its services; and 

WHERAS, under the proposed contract, the County would act as the lead governmental entity 
responsible to make the monthly contractual payments to HSHV and insuring that the local governmental 
entities pay for their use of HSHV services;  

ARTICLE II - COMPENSATION 

Upon completion of the above services and submission of invoices the Superior Charter 
Township will pay the COUNTY an amount not to exceed ten thousand ($10,000 dollars.)   

ARTICLE III - TERM 

This contract is for a one year term beginning September 1st, 2018 

ARTICLE IV - EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 

The County will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of 
race, creed, color, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, physical handicap, age, height, weight, marital 
status, veteran status, religion and political belief (except as it relates to a bona fide occupational 
qualification reasonably necessary to the normal operation of the business).   

The County will take affirmative action to eliminate discrimination based on sex, race, or a 
handicap in the hiring of applicant and the treatment of employees.  Affirmative action will include, but not 
be limited to: Employment; upgrading, demotion or transfer; recruitment advertisement; layoff or 
termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; selection for training, including apprenticeship.   

The County agrees to post notices containing this policy against discrimination in conspicuous 
places available to applicants for employment and employees.  All solicitations or advertisements for 
employees, placed by or on the behalf of the County, will state that all qualified applicants will receive 
consideration for employment without regard to race, creed, color, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, 
physical handicap, age, height, weight, marital status, veteran status, religion and political belief.   



CV1230 

 

2 

ARTICLE V - EQUAL ACCESS 
 
 The County shall provide the services set forth in Article I without discrimination on the basis of 
race, color, religion, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, physical handicap, or age.   
 

ARTICLE VI - ASSIGNS AND SUCCESSORS 
 
 This contract is binding on the Township and the County, their successors and assigns.  Neither 
the County nor the Township will assign or transfer its interest in this contract without the written consent 
of the other.   
 

ARTICLE VII - TERMINATION OF CONTRACT 
 
 Section 1 - Termination without cause.  Either party may terminate the contract by giving thirty 
(30) days written notice to the other party.   
 

 
 

ARTICLE VIII - CHANGES IN SCOPE OR SCHEDULE OF SERVICES  
 
 Changes mutually agreed upon by the Township and the County, will be incorporated into this 
contract by written amendments signed by both parties.   
 

ARTICLE IX - CHOICE OF LAW AND FORUM 
 
 This contract is to be interpreted by the laws of Michigan.  The parties agree that the proper 
forum for litigation arising out of this contract is in Washtenaw County, Michigan.   
 

ARTICLE X - EXTENT OF CONTRACT 
 
 This contract represents the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior 
representations, negotiations or agreements whether written or oral.   
 

ARTICLE XI – ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES 
 

                All parties to this contract agree that either electronic or handwritten signatures are acceptable 
to execute this agreement. 
 
 
ATTESTED TO:    WASHTENAW COUNTY 
 
By:________________________________ By:______________________________ 
     Lawrence Kestenbaum (DATE)       Gregory Dill    (DATE) 
     County Clerk/Register        County Administrator 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:   SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
 
By:_______________________________ By:______________________________ 
     Curtis N. Hedger  (DATE)       Kenneth Schwartz  (DATE) 
     Office of Corporation Counsel       Supervisor 
 
 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 
RESOLUTION TO REFER TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION THE TASK OF 

DRAFTING AN ORDINANCE TO REGULATE THE GROWING, PROCESSING, 

TESTING AND TRANSPORTATION OF MARIJUANA PURSUANT TO THE 

MICHIGAN MARIJUANA FACILITIES LICENSING ACT – (ACT 281 OF 2016) 

 
Resolution Number 2018-29 

 

Date: September 17, 2018 
 

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior Board of Trustees has been inundated 

with requests to “opt in” into the licensing of marijuana facilities by residents of the township, 

and, 

 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township staff has devoted many hours each week fielding 

questions from residents and non residents alike as to the township’s position on Public Act 281 

of 2016; and, 

 

WHEREAS, on March 16, 2018, the Superior Township Board of Trustees held a special 

meeting to receive public input on the question, and the overwhelming majority of the public 

requested the board to “opt in” ; and,  

 

WHEREAS, this is a public question which needs to be resolved either in favor of 

instructing the planning commission to investigate the issue and to draft a proposed ordinance(s) 

for the board’s consideration or to do nothing which will have the effect of “opting out”; and, 

 

WHEREAS, passing this resolution, and tasking the planning commission to review the 

facts and law, and to receive additional public input, and to draft proposed ordinance(s) does not 

bind the board into adopting any ordinance at a later date; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the township attorney, the township planners and other paid consultants 

will be necessary to aid the planning commission in drafting a proposed ordinance(s). 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of 

Trustees hereby refers to the Superior Township Planning Commission the task of drafting 

ordinance(s) to regulate the licensing of marijuana facilities in Superior Township in all respects 

except dispensaries. 

IT IS FUTHER RESOLVED THAT the planning commission shall determine whether 

it is advisable to hold a joint special meeting of the township board and the planning 

commission. 

IT IS FUTHER RESOLVED THAT the board shall establish a fifteen thousand dollar 

($15,000.00) budget to pay for the expenses of the investigation and other incidental costs. 



 

  

 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

RESOLUTION TO INCREASE THE SALARIES FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

ELECTION WORKERS  

 

Resolution Number: 2018-30 

Date: September 17, 2018 

 

 WHEREAS, as required by law, the Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior 

Township is responsible to conduct elections; and, 

 

 WHEREAS,  in order to properly conduct elections it is essential to hire 

qualified and competent election workers; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, election workers in Superior Township are currently paid $11.00 

per hour, co-chairs are paid $12.00 and chairpersons are paid $13.00 per hour; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, the Clerk of Superior Township has surveyed other communities in 

the area and determined the proposed salary increase is commensurate with what other 

communities are already paying their election workers; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, since the enactment of the election consolidation law (PA 298 of 

2003), there are fewer elections per year, which results in reduced annual salary costs to 

conduct elections; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, salaries for election workers are funded by GL 101-191-702.037, 

which was budgeted for $24,000.00 for FY2018 and to date, about $10,215.00 has been 

expended from this activity; and, 

 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Township Board of 

Trustees hereby approves increasing the salaries to $13.00 per hour for an election 

worker, $14.00 per hour for a co-chair and $15.00 per hour for a chairperson, effective 

immediately. 

 

  

  

  



                                                                     

Memorandum 

 
 
To:   Lynette Findley, Superior Township Clerk 
From:  Mary Burton, Utility Administrator 
Date:   September 11, 2018 
Subject: Water Rate Increase 
 
Background 
The Township recently received notification of a water rate increase, effective October 1, 2018 (this 
equates to a September 1, 2018 increase, since YCUA dates their September invoice  to Superior 
Township October 1), from the Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority (YCUA), which is one of our 
suppliers.  As a direct result, it will be necessary for us to pass along a rate increase to our residents, 
who reside in the YCUA Water District. 
 

Attached is a Resolution amending (increasing) the rates, fees and charges related to water services 
provided by the Township through the Utility Department.  Also attached are a press release and a 
Schedule A showing the new rates. 
 

The amendment addresses price increases for our residents who receive their water services from us 
through YCUA only.   
  

YCUA Provided Water Services (Note: All rates are in Hundred Cubic Feet) 
       
      * Water Rate Increase to the Township = 2.86%   * Water Rate Increase to the Residents = 

2.82% 
 
The new rate for YCUA provided water will be $5.83 per ccf (from $5.67).  An average quarterly 
residential water bill of 2,600 cubic feet will increase by $4.16.  A minimum water/sewer billing of 
1,000 cubic feet will go from $96.30 to $97.90 per quarter.  The increase will affect bills to customers 
dated September 1, 2018, or later. 
 
Recommended Action 
 
It is recommended that the Charter Township of Superior approve the Resolution to increase the 
water rates. 
 
/attachments (Resolution, Press Release, Schedule A) 
 
Agenda Date: September 17, 2018 
 
Township Supervisor Approval: ________________________________________________ 
  



 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

RESOLUTION AMENDING THE RATES, FEES AND CHARGES RELATED TO 

WATER SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE TOWNSHIP’S UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

 

Resolution Number: 2018-31 

Date: September 17, 2018 
 

At a regular meeting of the Township Board of Trustees of Superior Charter Township, 

Washtenaw County, Michigan, held at the township hall of said township on the 17th of 

September 2018, at 7:00 p.m. Eastern Standard Time, the following resolution was offered by,          

and supported by              . 
 

WHEREAS, this board is authorized by statute and by the provisions of Township 

Ordinance No. 169 to determine by resolution rates, fees and charges for services and benefits by 

township’s sewer and water systems, and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority has increased the charge for water 

by 2.86%, and, 
  

WHEREAS, the Superior Charter Township Utility Fund may not operate at a deficit, and, 
 

WHEREAS, after an analysis of the effect of the new charges for water, it was determined 

that it would be adequate to increase our water rates by 2.82%, and, 
 

WHEREAS, this board finds that the amended proposed schedule of fees is reasonable and 

necessary for the continuing operations of the township utility system and consistent with the 

past practices and policies of the township; and, 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Charter Township Board does 

hereby determine that the fees for services and benefits furnished by the township’s water 

systems shall be amended per the attached Schedule A; and, 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution and attached schedule shall be 

published pursuant to Section 8 of the Charter Township Act being MCL 42.8 by posting in the 

Office of the Clerk, 3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti 48198 and on the Township website – 

www.superiortownship.org – with notice of such in The Ann Arbor News, a newspaper of 

general circulation in the township qualified under state law to publish legal notices, said rate 

changes shall be effective immediately upon publication thereof. 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw 

County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution 

adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on September 17, 

2018. 

 

 
__________________________________   ______________________________ 

Lynette Findley, Township Clerk          Date Certified 

http://www.superiortownship.org/


SCHEDULE A 
 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

UTILITY DEPARTMENT FEES 

575 EAST CLARK ROAD 

YPSILANTI, MI  48198 

734-480-5500 

 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED FEBRUARY 27, 1996 AND AS AMENDED THROUGH 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2018, SCHEDULE OF RATES, FEES AND CHARGES RELATED 

TO WATER SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE TOWNSHIP’S UTILITY 

DEPARTMENT. 

 

Service Rates: 

 

A. Water rates for Township customers served from the Ypsilanti Community 

Utilities Authority.  

 

 

Effective September 18, 2017 

Water          $5.83 per 100 cubic feet 

Minimum quarterly billing    $58.30 (1000 cubic feet) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

PRESS RELEASE 
 

On September 17, 2018, the Board of Trustees for the Charter Township of Superior 
approved a price increase for water for users who receive their services through Superior 
Township from the Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority (YCUA).   

The new rate will be effective on bills to Superior’s customers dated September 1, 2018, or 
later. 

The increase for Superior’s YCUA supplied customers will be 2.9% for water.  An average 
quarterly residential bill of 2,600 cubic feet will go up $4.16.  A minimum water billing of 
1,000 cubic feet of water/sewer usage will go from $96.30 to $97.90 per quarter. 

For further information, contact the Superior Township Utility Department at 734-480-5500 
or visit the Superior Township website at www.superior-twp.org. 

 



Lynette, 
 
Recently, we have had a few occurrences of blackish water from faucets and in bathroom fixtures. Ricky 
from the Utility Department sent out water samples to be tested for me. The testing results indicate the 
water discoloration is the result of high Manganese levels. Additionally, the testing revealed that we 
have high levels of Arsenic, Copper and Lead as well. I have attached the test results for your use.  
 
I contacted Jason McCray from Culligan to come out and make recommendations. Culligan currently 
services our existing water softener system. Jason has indicated that our existing water softener is 
functioning normally and sees no reason to replace it. He recommends that we install an automatic 
filtration unit before the existing softener to mitigate the Arsenic, Manganese and other heavy metals. I 
have attached his proposal and product information for your use at the next Board meeting. Ken has 
suggested this be a motion rather than a resolution. 
 
I called Jason to verify one item in his proposal. Midway down his proposal, he indicates a labor price of 
$1,986.00 for “remove existing and install new softener unit”. This was an error on his part as he clearly 
stated in his email that the existing softener stays in place. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Rick 



 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

A RESOLUTION TO HIRE A UTILITY CLERK  

 

Resolution Number: 2018-32 

Date: September 17, 2018 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Utility Department (STUD) has a permanent part 

time clerk vacancy; and, 

WHEREAS, Landis Smith was hired to perform the clerk duties as set forth by the utility 

administrator and has performed the duties brilliantly. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the Superior Township Board hereby approves 

hiring Landis Smith as permanent part time utility clerk at the wage of $19.00 per hour for 20 

hours per week. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Report ID: 224764 - 2235097 Page 1 of 6

Rickey Harding
Superior Twp Utility Department

  

August 7, 2018

RE: Workorder: 224764

Dear Rickey Harding:

Kaitlin E. James
kaitlinj@paragonlaboratories.com

Sincerely,

We appreciate the opportunity to assist you. If you have any questions concerning this report, please contact an Account
Coordinator at (734) 462-3900.

Please note that any unused portion of the sample(s) will be discarded 60 days after sample receipt, unless requested
otherwise.

This material is confidential and is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed. If this is received in error, please
contact the number below.

Paragon Laboratories, Inc. received the samples associated with the workorder listed above for the analyses presented in the
following report. The analyses pertain only to the aliquot of sample received.

This report shall not be reproduced, except in full, without the written consent of Accounts Receivable.

8/7/2018 3:44:29 PMGenerated:

Paragon Laboratories, Inc. is certified by the Michigan DEQ to analyze Drinking Water. (MDEQ Lab No. 9901 Expires 2/25/2020)

12649 Richfield Ct.  Livonia, MI  48150  P 734.462.3900  F 734.462.3911 W http://www.paragonlaboratories.com



Report ID: 224764 - 2235097 Page 2 of 6

General Comments:

Samples were received ambient on July 31, 2018.

REPORT NARRATIVE

This report shall not be reproduced, except in full, without the written consent of Accounts Receivable.

8/7/2018 3:44:29 PMGenerated:

Paragon Laboratories, Inc. is certified by the Michigan DEQ to analyze Drinking Water. (MDEQ Lab No. 9901 Expires 2/25/2020)

12649 Richfield Ct.  Livonia, MI  48150  P 734.462.3900  F 734.462.3911 W http://www.paragonlaboratories.com



Report ID: 224764 - 2235097 Page 3 of 6

SAMPLE SUMMARY

Workorder: 224764 SUPERIOR TWP-073118

Lab ID Sample ID Matrix Date Collected Date ReceivedSample Description Collector

2247640003 Well Filter Cup Drinking 7/31/2018 09:17 7/31/2018 09:56WSSN: 06490, 3040 N.
Prospect Rd.

D. Allen

2247640004 Sink in Breakroom Drinking 7/31/2018 09:20 7/31/2018 09:56WSSN: 06490, 3040 N.
Prospect Rd.

D. Allen

This report shall not be reproduced, except in full, without the written consent of Accounts Receivable.

8/7/2018 3:44:29 PMGenerated:

Paragon Laboratories, Inc. is certified by the Michigan DEQ to analyze Drinking Water. (MDEQ Lab No. 9901 Expires 2/25/2020)

12649 Richfield Ct.  Livonia, MI  48150  P 734.462.3900  F 734.462.3911 W http://www.paragonlaboratories.com



Report ID: 224764 - 2235097 Page 4 of 6

ANALYTICAL RESULTS

Workorder: 224764 SUPERIOR TWP-073118

7/31/2018 09:56Well Filter Cup

Matrix: Drinking Water
(Potable)

RegLmt
Parameters

Lab ID:

Sample ID:

RegLmt

2247640003

Result Units ReportingDilution ByAnalyzedQualifier

Date Collected:

Date Received:

7/31/2018 09:17

Min Max

WSSN: 06490, 3040 N. Prospect Rd.Sample Desc: PO:

Factor Limit
Result Qualifier

Metals
Analytical Method: EPA 245.1

Mercury, Total <0.00020 mg/L 0.000201 14:25 RLC8/6/20180.002

Analytical Method: EPA 200.8

Arsenic, Total 0.026 mg/L 0.00101 12:31 MZTH 8/2/20180.01
Barium, Total 0.37 mg/L 0.00501 12:31 MZT8/2/20182
Cadmium, Total <0.00020 mg/L 0.000201 12:31 MZT8/2/20180.005
Chromium, Total <0.0010 mg/L 0.00101 12:31 MZT8/2/20180.1
Copper, Total 3.6 mg/L 0.00401 12:31 MZTH 8/2/20181.3
Lead, Total 0.020 mg/L 0.00101 12:31 MZTH 8/2/20180.015
Manganese, Total 0.072 mg/L 0.00101 12:31 MZTH 8/2/20180.05
Selenium, Total 0.0024 mg/L 0.00101 12:31 MZT8/2/20180.05
Zinc, Total 0.037 mg/L 0.00401 12:31 MZT8/2/20185

Analytical Method: EPA 200.7

Iron, Total 22 mg/L 0.101 14:27 MKKH 8/2/20180.3

This report shall not be reproduced, except in full, without the written consent of Accounts Receivable.

8/7/2018 3:44:32 PMGenerated:

Paragon Laboratories, Inc. is certified by the Michigan DEQ to analyze Drinking Water. (MDEQ Lab No. 9901 Expires 2/25/2020)

12649 Richfield Ct.  Livonia, MI  48150  P 734.462.3900  F 734.462.3911 W http://www.paragonlaboratories.com



Report ID: 224764 - 2235097 Page 5 of 6

ANALYTICAL RESULTS

Workorder: 224764 SUPERIOR TWP-073118

7/31/2018 09:56Sink in Breakroom

Matrix: Drinking Water
(Potable)

RegLmt
Parameters

Lab ID:

Sample ID:

RegLmt

2247640004

Result Units ReportingDilution ByAnalyzedQualifier

Date Collected:

Date Received:

7/31/2018 09:20

Min Max

WSSN: 06490, 3040 N. Prospect Rd.Sample Desc: PO:

Factor Limit
Result Qualifier

Microbiology
Analytical Method: Colilert-18

Coliform, Total Absence MPN/100mL 11 08:33 NTM8/1/20180
E. coli Absence MPN/100mL 11 08:33 NTM8/1/20180

Sample Preparation
Analytical Method: Colilert-18

Colilert Preparation Complete 1 14:15 CAS7/31/2018

This report shall not be reproduced, except in full, without the written consent of Accounts Receivable.

8/7/2018 3:44:33 PMGenerated:

Paragon Laboratories, Inc. is certified by the Michigan DEQ to analyze Drinking Water. (MDEQ Lab No. 9901 Expires 2/25/2020)

12649 Richfield Ct.  Livonia, MI  48150  P 734.462.3900  F 734.462.3911 W http://www.paragonlaboratories.com



Report ID: 224764 - 2235097 Page 6 of 6

ANALYTICAL RESULTS QUALIFIERS

Workorder: 224764 SUPERIOR TWP-073118

PARAMETER QUALIFIERS

Result (or RL) is above Max limit.H

This report shall not be reproduced, except in full, without the written consent of Accounts Receivable.

8/7/2018 3:44:33 PMGenerated:

Paragon Laboratories, Inc. is certified by the Michigan DEQ to analyze Drinking Water. (MDEQ Lab No. 9901 Expires 2/25/2020)

12649 Richfield Ct.  Livonia, MI  48150  P 734.462.3900  F 734.462.3911 W http://www.paragonlaboratories.com



Good Morning Rick, 
  
Thank you for inviting me out, yesterday, to review the water treatment needs for your facility.  My 
recommendation is to add an automatic filtration unit before the existing softener system.  This 
filtration unit will include a specialty media (Katalox Light) that is capable of reducing all of the elements 
that tested high in your test results.  The current softener system is functioning normally, so I don’t see a 
need to replace it at this time.  The combination of a new filtration system and the current softener 
system will ensure that the water quality will meet EPA primary drinking water standards. 
  
Please review the attached proposal and product brochures and let me know if you have any questions 
or need additional information.  The Culligan CTM brochure will give you a general description of the 
proposed unit, but the media will be different from what is listed.  A  brochure on the filtrate media that 
will be used is attached as well. 
  
Thanks again and have a good day. 
  
Jason McCray 
Commercial/Industrial Water Consultant 
Culligan of Ann Arbor/Detroit 
248-330-3517 
 



 

 

 Quotation 

Date: 9/6/18 Quote No.: JM090618 
    
Quoted To: Richard Mayernik  Prepared By: Jason McCray 
 Charter Township of Superior  Culligan Water of Ann Arbor/Detroit 
 3040 N. Prospect  46902 Liberty Drive 
 Ypsilanti, MI 48198  Wixom, MI 48393 
 734-482-6099  Phone No.: 248-330-3517 
 rmayernik@superior-twp.org 

 
  

 RE:  Filtration system to improve 
building well water quality 

  

    
    
 
In reviewing the information furnished on 9/5/18, via my on-site visit, I am pleased to present the following 
quotation: 
 
Culligan CTM Single Unit Water Filtration System 
 
Equipment/Services:   

Qty Part No Description Total Price Units 

1 *CTM-KF-21 21” x 62” FRP media tank; 6 cu.ft Katalox Light 
(advanced filtration media); CTM top mount 
valve w/ 1.5” plumbing adapter; GBE controller 

$3,913.00  

     

1 INSTALL Labor and Materials:  Remove existing and 
install new softener unit 

$1,986.00  

     

  Equipment Total: 
 

$5,899.00  

     

Exceptions Taken: 
Quotation excludes sales tax and freight. 
 
Terms and Conditions: 
All prices in US Dollars. Net 30 Days. 
Quote valid for: 30 Days 
Delivery: 10 - 15 business days from Culligan acceptance of a signed purchase order and credit approval. 
FOB: Factory (Prepaid and add) 
 
Additional Comments: 
*Notes: 
The CTM-KF-21 is a custom, specialty unit designed specifically to target iron, manganese, hydrogen 
sulfide, arsenic, lead and other heavy metals.  This unit will utilize Katalox Light advanced filtration media 
(see attached data sheets). 
 
Installation: 
Culligan will install above listed filtration unit with 1.25” Type L copper piping and ProPress copper fittings.  
Culligan will plumb a 3-way valve bypass for service and bypass of unit, if necessary. Filtration sizing 
based on pipe size, flow-rate, and media contact time.  Adequate drain and 120v power receptacle 
required.  Minimum 40 PSI incoming pressure required for proper operation of filter contol valve. 
 
Continued on page 2 
 



 

 

Maintenance, Service and Repair: 
Service is available from 8 AM to 4 PM, Monday through Friday. 
 
Miscellaneous: 
This quotation does not constitute an offer to provide and/or perform the product/work at this price but is 
instead a quotation for such services as outlined above and would be subject to Culligan's Standard 
Terms and Conditions. If for any reason the information provided to Culligan is found to be inaccurate, 
incomplete or otherwise changed, Culligan reserves the right to provide an amended quotation. 



www.watchwater.de www.watchwater.de

KATALOX 
LIGHT
Advanced Filtration Media

WATCH WATER

®

RED-OXY TREATMENT
F I L T R A T I O N 
A D S O R P T I O N
F I L T E R S O R B
INSTANT PRODUCTS

Manufactured in Germany

a Water Company

Filtration of
• Less than 3 micron

• Suspended solids

• Sediments

• Turbidity

• Organics

• Color

• Odor

Removal of
• Iron

• Manganese

• Hydrogen Sulfide

• Arsenic

• Radium

• Heavy Metals

• Radionuclides

Advantages
• High content MnO

2
 coating (10%)

• Very High Surface Area

• Contains NO Crystalline Silica

• Light Weight - providing significant
savings on backwash water

• Higher Filtration rates

• Filtration of sand, sediment
and suspended solids,
down to 3 micron

• High efficiency removal capacity
of Iron, Manganese and Hydrogen
sulfide

• Effective reduction of Arsenic,
Zinc, Copper, Lead, Radium,
Uranium, radionuclides and other
heavy metals

• Media replacement
every 7 - 10 years

• No disinfection by-product

• No mandatory KMnO
4
, chlorine or

chlorine dioxide dosing

• Low operational costs

• Unique product, unmatched by our
competitors



What is Katalox Light®?
KATALOX LIGHT ® is a new brand of revolutionary 
advanced filtration media completely developed 
in Germany. It‘s composition simply makes it 
outstanding against the contemporary filter media 
available in water treatment industries, like sand, 
BIRM, Greensand Plus, Manganese Greensand etc. 
KATALOX LIGHT ® is manufactured in Germany.

KATALOX LIGHT ® is engineered with unique MnO
2
 

coating technique on ZEOSORB®,  providing it  
light weight, higher filtration surface, more service 
life and more reliable performance (filtration  
down to 3 µm) than any other existing granular filter 
media.

KATALOX LIGHT ® is being used in numerous system 
for residential, commercial, industrial and municipal 
applications worldwide, for High level filtration, color 
and odor removal, Iron, Manganese, Hydrogen sulfide 
removal, efficient reduction of Arsenic, Zinc, Copper, 
Lead, Radium, Uranium and other radionuclides and 
heavy metals.

KATALOX LIGHT ® is Certified to  
NSF/ANSI-61  standard for 
drinking water applications and 
has met the ANSI/NSF 372 
Lead free compliance.

Advanced use
High concentration coating of MnO

2
 on the KATALOX

LIGHT ® surface (10%) is the biggest advantage 
compared to any similar product available in the 
market. This makes the oxidation and co-precipitation 
of contaminants much more effective. For removal 
of very high concentration of  contaminant it‘s 
recommended to use H

2
O

2
 as an oxidizer, which 

provides accelerated catalytic oxidation on the 
surface of the media. Conventional oxidizing agents 
like chlorine or potassium permanganate also could 
be used if required. 

KATALOX LIGHT ® can be used for Arsenic, Radium, 
Uranium removal but in these cases there is 
requirement of Iron in the water. KATALOX LIGHT ® 
system is designed with special iron dosing 
technology which has many advantages over 
Adsorbent media used for Heavy Metal removal. 

The Future
The future of water treatment, as we see it, is going 
to give us more dif ficult challenges and we all need 
more advanced and robust products.

In Watch Water®‘s vision, KATALOX LIGHT ® can be 
addressed for advanced concepts like Water Reuse, 
Controlled Adsorption of Arsenic and Heavy Metals, 
advanced Membrane pre-treatment, Zero-Discharge 
Cooling tower etc.

Contact us for information.

Standard Packaging:
1 ft³  bags (28 Liters); 

Mass: 30 kg (66 lb)
40 bags on a Pallet
16 Pallets in a container 

Watch Water® KATALOX LIGHT ® systems offer a 
new  technology with advanced catalytic filtration 
 available in water treatment industry. All systems 
have been engineered keeping both professionals 
and  consumers in mind. Systems are available with 
 dif ferent models and customized for manual back-
wash without using electricity or it can be made 
fully-automatic. System can be used in a variety of 
applications including residential, commercial and any 
process water applications for food and beverage 
industry.

Standard systems are designed with a filtration 
velocity of 20 m/h (8.2 gpm/ft2) to provide a 
good filtration. This value may dif fer for advanced 
application like Arsenic, Radium, Uranium and other 

RED-OXY TREATMENT
F I L T R A T I O N 
A D S O R P T I O N
F I L T E R S O R B
INSTANT PRODUCTS

WATCH WATER

®

a Water Company

www.watchwater.de www.watchwater.de



B
ed

 E
xp

an
si

on
 r

at
e 

(%
)

50 %

45 %
5°C

40 %
10°C

35 % 20°C
30 % 30°C
25 %

20 %

15 %

10 %

5 %

0 %
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40

Backwash Velocity (m/h)

Heavy Metal removal where co-precipitation process 
requires higher contact time thus lower filtration 
velocity. Running the system at higher velocity may 
compromise the filtration performance.

Virtually there is no flow rate limitations for KATALOX 
LIGHT ® systems as KATALOX LIGHT ® units can be 
configured in parallel to address industrial high flow 
requirements. 

WATCH WATER

®

RED-OXY TREATMENT
F I L T R A T I O N 
A D S O R P T I O N
F I L T E R S O R B
INSTANT PRODUCTS

a Water Company

www.watchwater.de www.watchwater.de

KL System 
with simple 
Manual 
Control

KL System 
with fully 
Automatic 
Control

Parallel configuration 
for higher flow rates

Example:  
2 parallel KL 1465-Mn would have 
a total flow of 2 x 1800 lph  
= 3600 lph (15.9 gpm)

Inlet

Outlet

Standard Pressure Vessel Listing for  
Katalox Light® Systems (Manual/Automatic)
Pressure Vessel KL media amount Service Backwash

flow rate Flow Rate

Vessel 
Mode

Tank 
Volume

Free- 
board

Volume Bed 
Height

Standard Maximum

(liters) (%) (%) (liters) (ft3) (mm) (m3/h) (gpm) (m3/h) (gpm) (m3/h) (gpm)
10x44 49.0 40 55 28.0 1.0 580 0.5 2.20 0.6 2.64 1.40 6.2
13x54 105.7 40 55 56.0 2.0 740 1.0 4.40 1.2 5.28 2.39 10.5
14x65 148.0 40 55 84.0 3.0 897 1.5 6.60 1.8 7.96 3.63 16.0
18x65 257.0 40 55 140.0 5.0 940 2.5 11.00 3.0 13.20 4.59 20.2
21x60 310.0 40 55 168.0 6.0 834 3.0 13.21 3.6 15.85 6.25 27.6
24x69 450.0 40 55 252.0 9.0 926 4.5 19.81 5.4 23.77 8.84 39.0
30x78 710.0 40 55 392.0 14.0 935 7.0 30.82 8.4 36.98 12.76 56.3
36x78 1020.0 40 55 560.0 20.0 932 10.0 44.02 12.0 52.83 18.37 81.0
42x78 1360.0 40 55 756.0 27.0 913 13.5 59.44 16.2 71.32 25.01 110.3
48x82 1840.0 40 55 1008.0 36.0 946 18.0 79.25 21.6 95.10 32.67 144.0

Note:    • This is standard system parameter by considering ideal sitiuation. It might vary depending on inlet parameters. 
• Consider to design system with standard flow rate. At higher flow rate filtration quality might be compromised.

• 5 % gravel has been considered in above system parameters. If not, then consider 60% media volume.

Backwash Velocity (m/h) vs. Bed Expansion (%)



www.watchwater.de www.watchwater.de

To know and learn more about this huge potential of KATALOX LIGHT® please contact us:

Watch-Water® GmbH 
Fahrlachstraße 14  
68165 Mannheim, Germany 
Tel. +49 621 87951-0 
Fax +49 621 87951-99 
info@watchwater.de

WATCH WATER

®

a Water Company

WATCH WATER

®

a Water Company

Composition  
of Katalox Light®

Compounds Typical value Specifications

ZEOSORB  
(Naturally Mined)

85 % > 85 %

Manganese dioxide 10 % > 9.5 %
Hydrated Lime 5 % < 5 %

Regeneration / Dosing*

for 1.0 mg/l of

Fe2+ Mn2+ H
2
S

H
2
O

2
0.9 mg/l 1.8 mg/l 4.5 mg/l

KMnO
4
/Cl 1.0 mg/l 2.0 mg/l 5.0 mg/l

*  Optional: Only if the water doesn’t have sufficient ORP
(Oxidation Reduction Potential) to oxidize the contaminants.
OXYDES-P helps to keep the media surface clean and could be
used during backwash.

Physical Properties
Appearance Granular black beads
Odor none

Mesh size
US 14 x 30
SI 0.6 – 1.4 mm

Uniformity Coefficient ≤ 1.75

Bulk density
US 66 lb / ft3

SI 1060 kg / m3

Moisture Content < 0.5 % as shipped
Filtration < 3 micron

Loading 
Capacity

for Fe2+ alone
 3000 mg / l
85000 mg / ft3 (aprx)

for Mn2+ alone
 1500 mg / l
42500 mg / ft3 (aprx)

for H
2
S alone

  500 mg / l
14000 mg / ft3 (aprx)

Recommended System 
Operating Conditions
Inlet water pH
Freeboard

5.8  – 10.5 

Minimal Bed Depth
US 29.5  inches
SI 75 cm

Optimal Bed Depth
US 47 inches
SI 120 cm

Service flow
US 4  – 8 gpm/ ft2

SI 10  – 20 m/h

Backwash velocity**
US 10  – 12 gpm/ ft2

SI 25  – 30 m/h
Backwash time** 10  – 15 minutes
Rinse time** 2 – 3 minutes

**    Note: Starred parameters could be more or less in some 
cases depending on inlet parameters.

RED-OXY TREATMENT

F I L T R A T I O N
KATALOX LIGHT
CRYSTOLITE

A D S O R P T I O N
CATALYTIC CARBON
TITANSORB
FERROLOX

F I L T E R S O R B
FILTERSORB CT
SORBEX
FILTERSORB SP3
SPECIAL FILTER

INSTANT PRODUCTS
ISOFT CHEMICALS
OXYDES
OXYDES-P
OXYSORB
BIOXIDE
SCALE-OVER
GREEN-ACID

Warning: Do NOT exchange pressure vessel media from one pressure vessel to another. Reason for inadequate 
sanitation during the exchange of media. Wet media will absorb nitrogen and oxygen in the air which will immediately kick 
of the bacteria growth. Biofouling on surface of media an other contaminates are present during the exchange.
Media is designed only for iron manganese, hydrogen sulfide and other heavy metals. Media containing biofouling cannot 
be reused as it is harmful for drinking water. Replacing new media is highly suggested.

40 %



Superior Charter Township 

Washtenaw County, Michigan 

Notice of Hearing on 

2018 Budgets and Truth-In-Taxation 

October 15, 2018 

 
At their regularly scheduled meeting of October 15, 2018, 7:00 p.m., at the Superior Township Hall, the 

Superior Charter Township Board of Trustees will hold a public hearing on the proposed 2017 Budgets for the 

General Fund, Fire Fund, Fire Reserve Fund, Law Enforcement Fund, Utility Fund, Park Fund, Street Light 

Fund, Building Fund, Hyundai Construction Bond Fund, Legal Defense Fund, and Sidestreet Maintenance 

Fund. The property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the proposed budget will be a subject of this 

hearing:  
 

Operating      Rate    
General fund       0.8096       

Law Fund           2.2241        

Fire Fund             2.9655 

 

IFT Hyundai  

½ millages 

General Fund          0.4048 

Law Fund               1.112          

Fire Fund                1.4827 

 

Complete copies of the budgets are available for inspection or copying at the Township Hall, 3040 N. Prospect, 

9:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m. weekdays and will be available for public inspection at the public hearing. They are also 

available online on the Township’s website, www.superior-twp.org. Persons wishing to express their views may 

do so in person at the public hearing, or in writing addressed to the Township Board at the above address.  

Superior Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with disabilities 

upon four (4) business days notice to the Township.  Individuals requiring auxiliary aids or services should 

contact Superior Charter Township by writing the Township Clerk. 

 

Lynette Findley, Clerk, Superior Charter Township                  

3040 N. Prospect 

Ypsilanti, MI  48198     

734-482-6099 

 

This notice complies with and is posted in compliance with MCL 141.436 and MCL 211.24e (Truth-in-

Taxation); Public Act 267 of 1976, as amended, the Open Meetings Act; MCLA 41.72a (2)(3) and the 

Americans with Disabilities Act. 

http://www.superior-twp.org/


 

 

 
 

 

Memorandum 

To:  Superior Township Board of Trustees 

From:  Mary Burton 

Date:  August 7, 2018 

Re:   Disposition of Trailer Jet to Mr. Root Out 

 

Background 

Superior Township Utilities Department owns a 2002 Model 747-FR2000 Trailer Jet that was 

used to clean sewer mains. Since the purchase of a vactor truck in 2008, the jet has not been 

used. The Utility Department was recently approached by Mr. Root Out with an offer to buy 

the equipment as is for $5,000.00. 

 

 

Recommended Action 

Sell the trailer jet to Mr. Root Out as is for the amount of $5000.  

 



             BILLS FOR PAYMENT

Date: September 17,  2018

GENERAL FUND NONE TO SUBMIT

FIRE NONE TO SUBMIT

LAW NONE TO SUBMIT

PARK NONE TO SUBMIT

BUILDING NONE TO SUBMIT

UTILITY NONE TO SUBMIT

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP



            SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP
                           Record of Disbursements

Date: September 17, 2018

*Contains all checks written since last report for the following funds:

101 - General Fund

204 - Legal Defense Fund

219 - Streetlight Fund

220 - Side Street Maintenance Fund

249 - Building Fund

266 - Law Fund

508 - Park Fund

701 - Trust & Agency Fund

206 - Fire Fund  

592 - Utility Dept.

Total amount for all disbursements - $605,485.22

for Government Funds and $5,000 for Utility Dept.

Note:  Some of these checks were presented to the board for approval.  All others are either pre-approved or under $3,000.00

General Bank - includes all checks written from the following funds: 



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 1/2Page: 09/11/2018 11:48 AM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 08/21/2018 - 09/17/2018

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

Bank GENL GENERAL BANK

Check Type: Paper Check

250.00 PRECINCT RENTAL 8/7/18  ELECTIONABUNDANT LIFE MINISTRIES CHURCH40813GENL08/21/2018
200.00 CANCELLATION OF TWO PERMITS PE18-0132, 0AF SMITH ELECTRIC INC.40814GENL08/21/2018
25.56 TRAILER REPAIRAUTO VALUE YPSILANTI40815GENL08/21/2018
50.57 CELL PHONE STIPEND - AUG 18BRENDA MCKINNEY40816GENL08/21/2018
500.00 PRECINCT RENTAL 8/7/18 ELECTIONCHRISTIAN LOVE FELLOWSHIP CHURCH40817GENL08/21/2018
164.58 LIFE INSURANCE SEPT 18CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO40818GENL08/21/2018
677.17 DENTAL INSURANCE - SEPT 18 DELTA DENTAL40819GENL08/21/2018
250.00 PRECINCT RENTAL 08/07/18 ELECTIONDIXBORO UNITED METHODIST CHURCH40820GENL08/21/2018
525.00 15 - ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONSEDWIN MANIER40821GENL08/21/2018
11.50 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTERNEST WIEGAND40822GENL08/21/2018
210.00 TRASH PICK-UP MACARTHURJALEEN WILSON40823GENL08/21/2018
50.00 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTJERRY RUPE40824GENL08/21/2018

1,690.00 29- BUILDING INSPECTIONS, 45 - 106 INSPEJOHN DIEFENBACHER40825GENL08/21/2018
25.01 REIMBURSEMENT FOR FUEL FOR TOWNSHIP TRUCKENNETH SCHWARTZ40826GENL08/21/2018
11.50 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTMARCELLUS GREGORY40827GENL08/21/2018
32.00 CELL PHONE - JULY 18PATRICK PIGOTT40828GENL08/21/2018
50.57 CELL PHONE STIPEND -  AUG 18PAULA CALOPISIS40829GENL08/21/2018
101.75 ELECTION WORKPEGGY HAINES40830GENL08/21/2018
50.57 CELL PHONE STIPEND -  AUG 18RICHARD MAYERNIK40831GENL08/21/2018
173.31 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 8/6/18-8/17/18RON PEATRY40832GENL08/21/2018

2,020.00 MONTHLY CLEANING SERVICES - TOWN HALLSTARKS CLEANING LLC40833GENL08/21/2018
55.09 TRANSFER OF GO DADDY TO NIMBLESUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT40834GENL08/21/2018

50,267.14 CASH TRANSFER 8/23/18 PAYSUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND40835GENL08/21/2018
151.80 VISION INSURANCE - SEPT 2018VISION SERVICE PLAN40836GENL08/21/2018
118.06 FUEL - AUGUST 2018WEX BANK40837GENL08/21/2018
62.08 CHAIN SAW CHAINSALL SEASONS LANDSCAPING CO. INC.40838GENL08/28/2018
850.00 MOVIE IN THE PARK - PROJECTOR & SCREENCAREY AND PAUL GROUP40839GENL08/28/2018
500.00 SMART TEST DECKGBS INC.40840GENL08/28/2018

3,493.96 SECURITY CAMERA SYSTEM PARTSHOLMAN SURVEILLANCE SYSTEMS40841GENL08/28/2018
58.32 OIL & PAINTHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES40842GENL08/28/2018
180.00 TRASH PICK-UP MACARTHURJALEEN WILSON40843GENL08/28/2018
500.00 TEMP C OF O BOND REFUND 3389 NAPIER ROADMIKE MILLER40844GENL08/28/2018
115.00 PORTAJOHN - MOVIES IN THE PARKPARKWAY SERVICES40845GENL08/28/2018
148.74 POSTAGE FOR PERMANENT AV CARDSPRINTING SYSTEMS, INC.40846GENL08/28/2018
240.00 100 TAGSREPUBLIC WASTE SERVICES #24140847GENL08/28/2018

1,369.55 2018 CONTRACTROBERT BUTLER40848GENL08/28/2018
1,599.00 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP 7/15/2018-7/15/2019SEMCOG40849GENL08/28/2018

480.84 KEYBOARDS/MOUSESTAPLES BUSINESS CREDIT40850GENL08/28/2018
10,181.14 PENSION /HCSP - AUGUST 2018SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND40851GENL08/28/2018

155.94 DIESEL FUELSUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT40852GENL08/28/2018
46.00 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTTERRY WORD40853GENL08/28/2018
124.84 LAWN SERVICE - AUGUST 2018TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER40854GENL08/28/2018
24.96 MOVIE IN THE PARKWALMART COMMUNITY/SYNCB40855GENL08/28/2018
482.49 FUEL - AUGUST 2018 & ICE FOR MOVIES IN TWEX BANK40856GENL08/28/2018

141,297.11 2018 FIRST AND SECOND BILLINGWASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION40857GENL08/28/2018
49.00 SPRING WATERABSOPURE WATER COMPANY40858GENL09/05/2018
17.44 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENTALLISON OLEYNIK40859GENL09/05/2018

7,197.69 AUGUST 2018ANN ARBOR AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTH.40860GENL09/05/2018
40.00 CHAMBER LUNCHEONANN ARBOR/YPSILANTI REG CHAMBER40861GENL09/05/2018
705.00 MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - 10/1/2018-10/1/20APEX SOFTWARE40862GENL09/05/2018
142.49 BLUEPRINT COPIES - CARLISLE MASTER PLANSARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC40863GENL09/05/2018
160.72 INTERNET/PHONE SERVICES  -AUG 2018COMCAST40864GENL09/05/2018
22.00 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTDORSEY MOORE40865GENL09/05/2018

1,195.81 OLD TOWN HALL GAS - AUG 2018DTE ENERGY40866GENL09/05/2018
560.00 16-ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS AUG 20-31, 201EDWIN MANIER40867GENL09/05/2018



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 2/2Page: 09/11/2018 11:48 AM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 08/21/2018 - 09/17/2018

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

111.33 OVERNIGHT MAILFEDEX40868GENL09/05/2018
22.00 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTHEATHER BROUGHTON40869GENL09/05/2018
210.00 TRASH PICK-UP MACARTHURJALEEN WILSON40870GENL09/05/2018

2,140.00 50- BUILDING INSPECTIONS, 26 - 106 INSPEJOHN DIEFENBACHER40871GENL09/05/2018
43.98 TORO - MOTOR OILO'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC.40872GENL09/05/2018

1,000.00 TEMP C/O BOND REFUND - 2065 SHEFFIELD  PINNACLE HOMES OF MI, LLC40873GENL09/05/2018
172.22 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 8/20/18-8/31/18RON PEATRY40874GENL09/05/2018

2,703.50 REPAIR OF EXPLORERSESI40875GENL09/05/2018
4,229.50 INSURANCE CLAIM FOR DIXBORO VILLAGE SIGNSIGNS BY TOMORROW40876GENL09/05/2018

36.00 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTSTEVEN THOMPSON40877GENL09/05/2018
10.00 BACKGROUND CHECK - STATE OF MISUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT40878GENL09/05/2018

41,546.27 HSA FEES - AUGUST 2018SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND40879GENL09/05/2018
117.82 K LOCKIE CELL PHONE - AUGUST 2018SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT40880GENL09/05/2018
87.00 PEST CONTROL - AUGUST 2018TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER40881GENL09/05/2018
300.00 MOSQUITO CONTROL - OAKBROOK PARK MOVIE NTRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER40882GENL09/05/2018
51.69 HOT SPOT CHARGES - AUG 2018 (BLDG CANCELVERIZON WIRELESS40883GENL09/05/2018
89.35 FUEL -AUGUST 2018WEX BANK40884GENL09/05/2018

6,191.35 STREETLIGHTS - AUG 2018DTE ENERGY40885GENL09/11/2018
133,875.00 2018 CONTRACT - SEPTEMBERWASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER40886GENL09/11/2018

104.25 COOLER RENTAL - 2018ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY40887GENL09/11/2018
7,197.69 SEPTEMBER 2018ANN ARBOR AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTH.40888GENL09/11/2018

96.47 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 9/4-18-9/12/18BRENDA MCKINNEY40889GENL09/11/2018
192.55 RUG SERVICE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2018CINTAS CORPORATION - 30040890GENL09/11/2018
32.20 SIREN @ 1989 PROSPECTDTE ENERGY40891GENL09/11/2018

3,209.64 SECURITY CAMERA SYSTEM INSTALLATIONHOLMAN SURVEILLANCE SYSTEMS40892GENL09/11/2018
180.00 TRASH PICK-UP MACARTHURJALEEN WILSON40893GENL09/11/2018
105.73 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 7/10/18-8/30/18JUAN BRADFORD40894GENL09/11/2018
175.00 MEMBERSHIP DUES 7/1/2018 - 6/30/2019MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE40895GENL09/11/2018
32.00 CELL PHONE STIPEND - AUG 2018PATRICK PIGOTT40896GENL09/11/2018

1,369.55 2018 CONTRACTROBERT BUTLER40897GENL09/11/2018
250.00 REPAIR THERMOSTATSROBERTSON MORRISON INC.40898GENL09/11/2018

2,010.00 LEGAL SERVICES - AUG 2018STEFANI A CARTER PLLC40899GENL09/11/2018
315.00 LEGAL SERVICES - AUGUST 2018VICTOR L. LILLICH, J.D.40900GENL09/11/2018

1,802.50 TRAILER FEES -  2018WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER40901GENL09/11/2018

439,670.89 Total Paper Check:

GENL TOTALS:

439,670.89 Total of 89 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
439,670.89 Total of 89 Checks:



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 1/1Page: 09/11/2018 11:47 AM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 08/21/2018 - 09/17/2018

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

Bank FIRE FIRE FUND

Check Type: Paper Check

1,401.18 REMODEL STATION #2 SHOWERCARPET EXCHANGE &  FLOORS23921FIRE08/21/2018
102.15 LIFE INSURANCE -SEPT 18CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO23922FIRE08/21/2018
918.00 DENTAL INSURANCE -SEPT 18DELTA DENTAL23923FIRE08/21/2018
152.43 HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT -SEPT 18PHILIP W. DICKINSON23924FIRE08/21/2018
370.55 VICTORY LANE - CREDIT CARDSUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT23925FIRE08/21/2018

37,206.32 CASH TRANSFER 8/23/18 PAYSUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND23926FIRE08/21/2018
198.00 VISION INSURANCE -  SEPT 2018VISION SERVICE PLAN23927FIRE08/21/2018
152.87 STATION SUPPLIESANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY23928FIRE08/28/2018
38.75 OXYGEN CYLINDER RENTALANN ARBOR WELDING SUPPLY23929FIRE08/28/2018
94.32 OIL DRYAUTO VALUE YPSILANTI23930FIRE08/28/2018
102.15 BATTERIESBATTERIES PLUS - 38923931FIRE08/28/2018
282.69 INTERNET/PHONE SERVICES STATION #2 -SEPTCOMCAST23932FIRE08/28/2018
46.19 GAS - STATION #1 -AUGUST 2018DTE ENERGY23933FIRE08/28/2018

1,530.16 MEDICAL SUPPLIESEMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS, INC.23934FIRE08/28/2018
43.00 GASOLINE FOR CANSGABBYS BP23935FIRE08/28/2018
30.08 POWER CORDS AND CABLESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES23936FIRE08/28/2018
132.60 CO2 DETECTORSMOORE MEDICAL LLC23937FIRE08/28/2018
78.77 ADD'L COPIES MAY 2018-AUG 2018RICOH USA INC.23938FIRE08/28/2018
182.93 COPIER LEASE -AUGUST 2018RICOH USA, INC23939FIRE08/28/2018

12,926.98 PENSION/HCSP - AUGUST 2018SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND23940FIRE08/28/2018
125.70 WATER SOFTNER SUPPLIESAMERICAN AQUA, INC.23941FIRE09/05/2018
190.72 INTERNET/PHONE SERVICES - STATION #1 -SECOMCAST23942FIRE09/05/2018
553.75 205.4 GALLONS DIESELCORRIGAN OIL COMPANY23943FIRE09/05/2018

1,023.50 ELECTRIC @ STATION #1 - AUG 2018DTE ENERGY23944FIRE09/05/2018
176.00 STAT PACKSEMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS, INC.23945FIRE09/05/2018
833.33 ACCOUNTING FEES  2018SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND23946FIRE09/05/2018

30,563.90 HSA FEES - 2018SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND23947FIRE09/05/2018
150.23 HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT -2018TIMOTHY WINTERS23948FIRE09/05/2018
319.47 CELL PHONES -AUGUST 2018VERIZON WIRELESS23949FIRE09/05/2018
191.54 FUEL - CHIEF AUGUST 2018WEX BANK23950FIRE09/05/2018
589.83 TRUCK REPAIR  - ENGINE #1CUMMINS SALES AND SERVICE23951FIRE09/11/2018

1,848.80 2018 - SEPTEMBEREMERGENT HEALTH PARTNERS23952FIRE09/11/2018
6,434.85 E11-1 REPAIRSPAYETTE SALES & SERVICE, INC.23953FIRE09/11/2018

121.11 BRUSHES FOR TRUCKSPOWERBRITE OF MICHIGAN, INC.23954FIRE09/11/2018
2,530.16 TIRES - REAR E-11-2TREDROC TIRE SERVICES23955FIRE09/11/2018

525.00 PUMP TEST OF FIRE TRUCKSUNIQUE 1 SERVICES, LLC23956FIRE09/11/2018

102,168.01 Total Paper Check:

FIRE TOTALS:

102,168.01 Total of 36 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
102,168.01 Total of 36 Checks:



Date Num Name Memo Amount

100 · CASH - O&M
101 · Checking - Chase 205000485529

08/21/18 11231 Allied, Inc. Lift Inspection (133.00)
08/21/18 11232 Consumer's Life Insurance Company Life Insurance - September 18 (62.43)
08/21/18 11233 Core & Main Curb Boxes (167.04)
08/21/18 11234 Cummins Sales and Service Maint. - Section 36 (273.25)
08/21/18 11235 Delta Dental Plan of Michigan Dental Insurance -September 18 (526.64)
08/21/18 11236 Occupational Health Centers of Michigan Regular Collect (37.50)
08/21/18 11237 Standard Printing Letterhead (250.00)
08/21/18 11238 Starks Cleaning, LLC Adm. Bldg. Cleaning - Aug 18 (400.00)
08/21/18 11239 Superior Twp. Payroll Fund Payroll - 8/23/18 (24,144.66)
08/21/18 11240 Terminix Processing Center Pest Control (53.00)
08/21/18 11241 Vision Service Plan Vision Insurance - Sept 18 (107.80)
08/28/18 11242 Staples Credit Plan Office Supplies (447.69)
08/28/18 11243 Superior Twp. Payroll Fund Pension & HCSP - Aug 2018 (5,329.17)
08/28/18 11244 Verizon Cell Phones - Junl18 (826.41)
08/28/18 11245 Wex Bank Fuel - August (292.34)
09/05/18 11246 AT&T Booster Sta. Phone - Aug18 (174.16)
09/05/18 11247 Comcast Internet - Maint. Fac. - Aug 18 (170.72)
09/05/18 11248 DTE Gas/Elec - Aug 18 (976.50)
09/05/18 11249 Millennium Business Systems Toshiba Copier Lease - Aug18 (289.42)
09/05/18 11250 Stericycle Communications Answering Service - Aug18 (332.47)
09/05/18 11251 Superior Township Credit Card Account Harding - S2 Test (70.00)
09/05/18 11252 Superior Twp. Payroll Fund Payroll 9/6/18 (21,678.00)
09/11/18 11253 All Seasons Landscaping Co., Inc. Pump (476.99)
09/11/18 11254 Auto-Wares Group (Auto Value) Brake Cleaner, Oil & Filters (198.83)
09/11/18 11255 Commercial Lawnmower Mower Blades (181.86)
09/11/18 11256 Core & Main Meters (3,000.45)
09/11/18 11257 Cummins Sales and Service Maint. - Generator (911.63)
09/11/18 11258 DTE Gas/Elec - Aug 18 (879.39)
09/11/18 11259 Marco B+W & Color Copies (10.39)
09/11/18 11260 Parhelion Technologies Setup Service - Copier/Scanner (156.25)
09/11/18 11261 Purchase Power Postage Meter Refill (1,000.00)

1:50 PM Superior Township Utility Department
09/11/18 Check Register
Accrual Basis August 21 through September 17, 2018

Page 1



Date Num Name Memo Amount

09/11/18 11262 Superior Township Credit Card Account Harding - DEQ DW Training & Cert (70.00)
09/11/18 11263 Superior Twp. General Fund Postage - Aug18 (18.33)

Total 101 · Checking - Chase 205000485529 (63,646.32)

Total 100 · CASH - O&M (63,646.32)

TOTAL (63,646.32)

1:50 PM Superior Township Utility Department
09/11/18 Check Register
Accrual Basis August 21 through September 17, 2018

Page 2






